
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

AUDIT REPORT 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Table of Contents 

June 30, 2020 

Page 
Independent Auditor's Report ....... ... ...... .... .... .. ....... ....................................... .... .. ....... .... .......... .. ............... 1-2 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (M D&A) ........... .............. .... ......... .. ... .............. ............. ...... .. ..... ... 3-7 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund Type ... ................ ............ ...... .. .............. .............. ............ 8 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Fund Type ......... 9 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Type ..... ........................... ........... ...... ..... .... .... .... ............ 10 
Notes to Financial Statements .... ... .......... .. .. ........ ..................... ....... ..... ... ........ .. .... ... ............. .. ...... 11-37 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Statement and Certification of Actual Capital Fund Program Costs - Completed .. .............................. 38 
Statement of Capital Fund Program Costs - Uncompleted .. .. ......... ........... .. ....... .. ......... ... .......... ......... 39 

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards .................. ............. ....... .. ... .... ........... ... ...... ........... ... ....... .40-41 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for each Major Program and on Internal 
Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance .... .. .. ......... .... ......... .. .. ... ......... .. ... .42-43 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs .................. ........................................... ............ ... ...... 44-46 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings .. .. .. ............... ... ...... .... ............. .. .. ..... .............. ....... ........ 47-48 

Corrective Action Plan ......... ... ......... ................. ....... ...... .. ..... .... ..... ......... .. ........ .... ......... ..... ... ....... .49-51 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS ........................ .. .. ...... .. .............. ............... ..... 52 

MANAGEMENT LETTER .......................................... .............................. .. .. .. ........ .. .... ..... ..................... 53-54 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE .. .... ....... ... .... .... ......... .... .. ... ............ ........................ ... ..... ... ... ...... ........ ... 55-60 



t---i--+-+-+--+--1-..... Barton, 
Gonzalez 
& Myers, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 

Board of Commissioners 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

13137 - 66th Street, Largo, FL 33773 

Phone: (727) 344-1040 Fax: (727) 533-8483 

www.bartoncpas.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the aggregate discretely 
presented component units of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida ("Authority") as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the 
financial statements of "Lakeside Village Housing, Ltd.", "Pine Haven Housing, Ltd ., LLLP", "Villages at Halifax 
Housing, Ltd. , LLLP" and "Villages at Halifax II LP" (four discretely presented component un its collectively referred to 
as the "Discrete Component Units"), which represent 44 percent, 18 percent, and 14 percent, respectively , of the 
assets, net position, and revenues of the Authority. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose 
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Discrete 
Component Units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance a·bout whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Daytona Beach, Florida, as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion on 
pages 3 through 7 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be 
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida's basic financial statements. The accompanying financial 
information listed in the Table of Contents as Supplementary Information and the Financial Data Schedule are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

This other information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the financial information listed in the Table of Contents as Supplementary Information, the Financial Data Schedule 
and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 19, 2021 , on our 
consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Ml .li1rc) ff ~rit 
Barton, Gonzalez & I.rs, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 
March 19, 2021 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida (the "Authority"), 
we offer the readers of the Authority's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of 
the financial activities of the Authority for the year ended June 30, 2020. We encourage readers 
to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements. 

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional 
information, including requests for financial statements of the component units, should be 
addressed to the CEO, Terril L. Bates, Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, 211 N. 
Ridgewood Avenue, Suite 300, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities as of June 30, 2020 by $55,411,197 (net 
position). 

• The Authority's cash balances as of June 30, 2020 were $13,097,673, representing an 
increase of $835,675. 

• The Authority had revenue from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
("HUD") of $15,298,745, which includes funds for capital asset activities and pass-through 
activity. 

• As of June 30, 2020, Public Housing had occupancy of 97% for both the Elderly and Family 
AMPs. In addition, the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit developments, Lakeside Village, 
Pine Haven and Villages at Halifax, had 96% of the subsidized units occupied. 

• The Authority's lease-up rate for the Housing Choice Voucher program was 82%, based 
upon an ACC total of 1,337 and 1,100 actual units leased. Total Housing Assistance 
Payments (HAP) for the calendar year ended December 31 , 2020 were equal to the amount 
of $9,106,721. This amount represents an increase of $436,497. The local HUD Field 
Office is closely monitoring the unit months leased and net restricted position. The Authority 
has initiated maximizing its budget authority and HCV issuance. The Housing Authority 
submits a monthly recap of its activities in addition to submitting monthly projections and 
comments on shortfalls. 

The HCV department continues to improve upon expenditure of program funding and has 
undergone a restructuring, which has positively impacted the financial management of the 
department. The cumulative percent of Eligibility Expended, as of January 2020, was 
96.3%. By May 2020, cumulative eligibility rose to 100.1 percent and remained at 100% 
or better throughout the fiscal year. Additionally , the department was awarded $968,568 
by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development in response to COVID-19. 

Mainstream vouchers assist non-elderly persons with disabilities. There was an ACC for 
Mainstream awarded in the amount of $451 ,217, for 60 vouchers, effective February 2020. 
Subsequent addit1onal Mainstream awards totaled $146,744, for 18 vouchers, in October 
2020 and $646,740, for 75 vouchers, effective March 2021. 

The Authority administered HUD CARES funds during this audit period in accordance with 
HUD regulation. Total CARES funds receipts were $85,921 through June 30, 2020 and 
$256,496 through December 31, 2020. 
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The Authority administered a Rental Assistance Program ("RAP") for the City of Daytona 
Beach, which represented $69,300 in additional administrative fees. The program provided 
$609,344 worth of emergency rental assistance payments to eligible community 
participants who were adversely impacted by COVID-19. 

The Authority entered into an agreement to administer a State funded program with Career 
Source, with an annual budget of $174,275 and administrative earnings based upon cost 
reimbursement. 

Overview of Financial Statements 

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a special-purpose government 
engaged in a single business-type activity prepared on an accrual basis. Over time, significant 
changes in the Authority's net position serves as a useful indicator of whether its financial health 
is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the financial health of any authority, the reader must 
also consider other non-financial factors such as changes in family composition, fluctuations in 
the local economy, HUD mandated program changes, and the physical condition of capital assets. 
The following statements are included: 

• Statement of Net Position - reports the Authority's assets, liabilities and net position at the 
end of the fiscal year. You can think of the Authority's net position as the difference 
between the Authority's rights (assets and deferred outflows of resources) and the 
Authority's obligations (liabilities and deferred inflows of resources). 

• Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - this statement presents 
information showing how the Authority's net position increased or decreased during the 
current fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of when cash is received or paid. Thus, 
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in 
cash inflows and cash outflows in the future periods. 

• Statement of Cash Flows - this statement presents information showing the total cash 
receipts and cash disbursements of the Authority during the current fiscal year. The 
statement reflects the net changes in cash resulting from operations plus any other cash 
requirements during the current year (i.e. capital additions, debt service, prior period 
obligations, etc.). In addition, the statement reflects the receipt of cash that was obligated 
to the Authority in prior periods and subsequently received during the current fiscal year 
(i.e. accounts receivable, notes receivable etc.). 

• Notes to the Basic Financial Statements - the notes to the basic financial statements 
provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided. 
These notes give greater understanding on the overall activity of the Authority and how 
values are assigned to certain assets and liabilities and the longevity of these values. In 
addition, the notes reflect the impact (if any) of any uncertainties the Authority may face. 

In addition to the basic financial statements listed above, our report includes supplemental 
information. This information is to provide more detail on the Authority's various programs and 
the required information mandated by regulatory bodies that fund the Authority's various 
programs. 
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Financial Anal~sis 

The following table summarizes the changes in assets, liabilities, and net position between June 
30, 2020, and 2019: 

2020 2019 Total Change 

Current assets $ 14,743,318 $ 13,718,313 $ 1,025,005 
Capital assets, net 15,682,014 16,842,763 (1,160,749) 
Notes receivable 26,151 ,538 24,931,761 1,219,777 
Other noncurrent assets 189,982 165,694 24,288 

Total Assets 56,766,852 55,658,531 1,108,321 

Current liabilities 1,124,865 628,220 496,645 
Noncurrent liabilities 230,790 220,805 9,985 

Total Liabilities 1,355,655 849,025 506,630 

Net investment in capital assets 15,682,014 16,842,763 (1,160,749) 
Restricted net position 31 ,085,540 29,860,093 1,225,447 
Unrestricted net position 8,643,643 8,106,650 536,993 

Total Net Position $ 55,411 ,197 $ 54,809,506 $ 601 ,691 

Changes in Net Position 

Current Assets increased by $1,025,005 primarily due to an increase of funds from the Housing 
Choice Voucher program, an increase of receivables from HUD, and tenant receivables 
outstanding. 

Capital Assets decreased by $1 ,160,749 primarily due to depreciation and there were no 
significant disposals in this fiscal year. 

Notes Receivable increased by $1,219,777 due to unpaid interest being capitalized into the 
balance of note. We received no payment on interest this fiscal year. 

Other Noncurrent Assets increased by $24,288 due to increase in FSS participation and FSS 
deposits. 

Current and Total Liabilities increased by $506,630 primarily due to (1) an increase in the FSS 
escrow liability, (2) a year-over-year doubling of accounts payable and accrued liabilities from 
$170,176 to $348,796, and (3) a sharp increase in year-over-year unearned revenue from 
$40,617 to $263,978. 

Net Position - The difference between the Authority's rights (assets and deferred outflows of 
resources) and the Authority's obligations (liabilities and deferred inflows of resources) is its net 
position. Net position is categorized as one of three types. 

1. Net investment in capital assets - capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and 
related debt is the capital asset balance offset by long-term debt; 

2. Restricted - the Authority's net position whose use is subject to constraints imposed by law 
or agreement; 
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Financial Analysis (continued) 

3. Unrestricted - the Authority's net position that is neither invested in capital assets nor 
restricted which change principally due to operations. These resources are available to 
meet the Authority's ongoing obligations to its residents and creditors. 

The Authority's restricted net position increased by $1,225,447. The increase is mainly due to 
the $3.04 million increase in HUD Grant Funding, which includes the aforementioned Cares 
funding of $968,568, driving up Total Operating Revenue relative to Total Operating Expenses. 

Changes in Net Position 

2020 

Operating Revenues 
HUD grant funding 
Tenant revenue, net 
Other operating revenue 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative 
Tenant Services 
Utilities 
Maintenance 
Protective Services 
General 
Depreciation 
Housing assistance payments 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Capital contributions 

HUD capital grants 

Change in net position 

Total net position - beginning 
Prior period adjustment 

$ 15,035,778 
1,910,356 

398,406 

17,344,540 

2,263,681 
120,306 
908,212 

2,412,987 
189,354 

1,703,924 
1,547,589 
9,164,549 

18,310,602 

(966,062) 
1,310,786 

256,967 

601 ,691 

54,809,506 

2019 

$ 11 ,995,1 69 
1,867,243 

346,896 

14,209,308 

2,222,316 
4,969 

924,368 
1,531 ,500 

193,328 
1,624,802 
1,631 ,684 
7 ,777,297 

15,910,264 

(1,700,956) 
1,271 ,229 

336,056 

(93,671) 

Total Change 

$ 3,040,609 
43,113 
51 ,510 

3,135,232 

41 ,365 
115,337 
(16,156) 
881,487 

(3,974) 
79,122 

(84,095) 
1,387,252 

2,400,338 

734,894 
39,557 

(79,089) 

695,362 

54,889,293 (79,787) 

13,884 (13,884) 

Total net position - ending $ 55,411 ,197 $ 54,809,506 _$:...._____;6:....:0....:...1 !...::.'6-=-91_;__ 
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Total Operating Revenue increased by $3,135,232 in 2020 primarily due to an increase in both 
HUD grant funding and tenant rental revenue. 

Operating Expenses are categorized by the Authority as administrative, tenant services, utilities, 
maintenance, protective services, general, depreciation and housing assistance payments. 

Total Operating Expenses increased by $2,400,338 in 2020 primarily due to an increase in 
Housing Assistance Payments to landlords and General Maintenance Expenses. 

Non-Operating Revenues increased by $39,557 from the previous year primarily due to the 
interest on mortgage. 

Total Capital Contributions decreased by $79,089 primarily due to a decrease in capital 
improvement activities during the fiscal year. 

Capital Asset and Debt Activity 

At the end of fiscal year 2020, the Authority's capital assets had decreased primarily due to the 
depreciation expense exceeding the net of additions and disposals of fixed assets. 

At the end of the fiscal year 2020 the Authority had no Long-Term Debt. 

Factors Affecting Next Year's Budget 

The Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of its Low Rent Public Housing, 
Housing Choice Voucher, FSS and Capital Fund programs; therefore, the Authority is affected 
more by the federal budget than by local economic conditions. The funding of programs could be 
significantly affected by the 2020 federal budget. 

Economic Factors 

Significant economic factors affecting the Authority are as follows: 

• COVID-19 
• Federal funding provided by Congress to the Department of Housing and Urban 

Development, as well as changes in ru les and regulations; 
• Local labor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates; 
• Local inflationary, recessionary and employment trends, which can affect resident 

incomes and therefore the amount of rental income; and 
• Inflationary pressure on utility rates, housing costs, supplies and other costs. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund Type 

As of June 30, 2020 

Primary 
Government 

June 30, 2020 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 
Investments - unrestricted 
Investments - restricted 
Due from HUD 
Receivables, net 
Accrued interest receivable 
Prepaid insurance 
Inventory, net 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 
Notes receivable from related parties - restricted 
Capital assets, net 
Other assets 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 

$ 8,413,107 
4,494,584 

345,814 
462,191 
776,583 
207,808 
43,231 

14,743,318 

189,982 
26,151,538 
15,682,014 

42,023,534 

56,766,852 

$ 56,766,852 

$ 

Discrete 
Component 

Units 
Dec 31 2019 

569,671 
2,615,255 

27,008 

15,075 

3,227,009 

40,402,805 
399,571 

40,802,376 

44,029,385 

$ 44,029,385 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 348,796 $ 133,553 
Accrued compensated absences 70,971 
Accrued interest 23,989 
Unearned revenue 263,978 38,831 
Tenant security deposits 140,487 145,659 
Other current liabilities 300,633 270,960 
Current portion of long term debt 135,259 

Total current liabilities 1,124,865 748,251 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Accrued compensated absences 40,808 
FSS escrow liability 189,982 
Unearned revenue, non current 67,344 
Long term debt, net of current portion 31,344,295 

Total noncurrent liabilities 230,790 31,411 ,639 

Total liabilities 1,355,655 32,159,890 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 15,682,014 19,875,520 
Restricted net position 31 ,085,540 2,469,596 
Unrestricted net position 8,643,643 (10,475,621) 
Total net position 55,411,197 11,869,495 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net positic $ 56,766,852 $ 44,029,385 

See auditor's report. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund 
Net Position - Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

For the years ended: 

Operating revenues: 
Tenant rental revenue (net) 
HUD operating grants 
Other operating revenue 
Other government grants 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Administration 
Tenant services 
Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance 
Protective services 
General expenses 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Housing assistance payments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenue (expenses): 
Interest income - unrestricted 
Interest income - restricted 
Mortgage interest income - restricted 
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 
Interest expense 

Net nonoperating revenue 

Net income (loss) 

Capital contributions: 
HUD capital grants 
Distributions to partners 

Total capital contributions 

Change in net position 

Net position , beginning of year 

Net position, end of year 

See auditor's report. 

June 30, 2020 Dec 31 , 2019 

Primary 
Government 

$ 1,910,356 
15,035,778 

392,406 
6,000 

17,344,540 

2,263,681 
120,306 
908,212 

2,412,987 
189,354 

1,703,924 
1,547,589 

9,164,549 
18,310,602 

(966,062) 

51,677 
2,986 

1,256,123 

1,310,786 

344,724 

256,967 

256,967 

601 ,691 

54,809,506 

$ 55,411,197 

$ 

Discrete 
Component 

Units 

3,091 ,998 

99,683 

3,1 91 ,681 

747,743 

633,639 
813,459 

434,005 
1,594,471 

53,257 

4,276,574 

(1 ,084,893) 

10,439 

(1,632,879) 
(1 ,622,440) 

(2,707,333) 

(38,501) 
(38,501) 

(2,745,834) 

14,615,329 

$ 11,869,495 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from tenants and others 
Cash from operating grants and subsidies 
Cash paid for goods and services 
Housing assistance payments 
Cash paid to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Proceeds from capital grants 
Acquisition of capital assets 

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

As presented in the accompanying statement of net position: 
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted (current) 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted (noncurrent) 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net 
cash used by operating activities: 

Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to 

net cash used by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in assets 

Receivables, net 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventory, net 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued compensated absences 
Unearned revenue 
Tenant security deposits 
Other liabilities 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Information 

$ 2,391 ,327 
15,214,876 
{5,445,010) 
(9, 164,549) 
(1,915,658) 
1,086,986 

78,025 
(386,840) 
(308,815) 

57,504 
57,504 

835,675 

12,261 ,998 

$ 13,097,673 

8,413,107 
4,494,584 

189,982 
$ 13,097,673 

$ (966,062) 

1,547 ,589 

38,509 
(13,842) 
(25,838) 

260,503 
(7,315) 

223,361 
5,793 

24,288 
2,053,048 

$ 1,086,986 

During the year, mortgage interest of $1 ,219,777 was capitalized into the balance of the note 
receivable (see Note 4). 

See auditor's report. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Reporting Entity 

The Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida, (the "Authority"), a governmental 
agency, was created in 1938 pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 421, by the City of Daytona 
Beach, Florida (the "City"). The primary purpose of the Authority is to develop, acquire and 
operate safe, decent, sanitary and affordable housing for low-income families in Daytona Beach, 
Florida while operating the housing programs in accordance with federal legislation. 

The Authority's governing board consists of a five member Board of Commissioners (the 
"Board"), which is appointed by the Mayor of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida, and approved 
by the City Council. The Authority is not a component unit of the City, as defined in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: 
Omnibus, ("GASB No. 61 ") since the Board independently oversees the Authority's operations. 

The definition of the reporting entity as defined by GASB No. 61 is based primarily on the notion 
of financial accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations 
that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally separate organizations if 
its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization's governing body and either it is able to 
impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government. 

Blended component units 

Some component units, despite being legally separate from the primary government, are so 
integrated with the primary government that they are in substance part of the primary 
government. The Authority's operations include seven blended component units, which are 
included in the basic financial statements and consist of legally separate entities for which the 
Authority is financially accountable and that have the same governing board as the Authority. 
The blended component units are as follows: 

• Lakeside Village Partners, Inc. 
• Villages at Halifax Partners, Inc. 
• Villages at Halifax Partners II, LLC 
• Halifax Development II, LLC 
• Pine Haven Partners, Inc. 
• Daytona Beach Housing Development Corporation 
• Southeast Housing Compliance Corporation 
• Pine Haven (Daytona Beach) Property Owners' Association, Inc. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

All of the above component units are associated with the redevelopment of public housing that 
was demolished under the Hope VI program, except for the Daytona Beach Housing 
Development Corporation and Southeast Housing Compliance Corporation, which are nonprofit 
entities incorporated to assist the Authority with low-income housing activities. 

Discrete Component Units 

The Authority has relationships with for-profit, limited liability companies listed below which were 
formed to develop and operate mixed finance housing properties. Various blended component 
units serve as general partners of these partnerships. The general partners have certain rights 
and responsibilities which enable it to impose its will on the limited partnerships. The Authority 
has also entered into agreements with the partnerships to provide loans. Neither the Authority 
nor its blended component units are served exclusively or almost exclusively by the partnerships. 
Therefore, the partnerships are presented as discretely presented component units. 

• Lakeside Village Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Lakeside") 
• Pine Haven Housing, Ltd. , LLLP ("Pine Haven") 

• Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Halifax") 

• Villages at Halifax II LP ("Halifax II") 

The limited liability limited partnerships listed above (the "Partnerships", collectively) were 
created to redevelop public housing properties that were demolished under the Hope VI program. 
Villages at Halifax Partners, Inc., Lakeside Village Partners, Inc., Pine Haven Partners, Inc., and 
Villages at Halifax Partners II, LLC are blended component units of the Authority, and are the 
general partners of each respective partnership. 

As stipulated in the Amended and Restated Agreements of Limited Partnership (the 
"Agreements"), Lakeside, Halifax, and Pine Haven received capital contributions from their 
Limited Partners in the amounts of $10,582,942, $7,507,167 and $9,515,620, respectively as of 
December 31 , 2019. In addition, construction was further funded through mortgage loans from 
the Hope VI program in the total amount of $15,315,000, an infrastructure agreement from the 
City of Daytona Beach in the amount of $1 ,884,590 and through other sources. 

Halifax II received capital contributions from their Limited Partners in the amount of $12,852,358 
as of June 30, 2020. In addition, construction was further funded through a mortgage loan from 
First Housing Development Corporation in the amount of $1,500,000 and through other sources. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

As part of the relationship with the Authority, the Authority earned a developer fee and has 
provided a construction loan to Halifax, Lakeside, and Pine Haven in the amounts of $2,165,000, 
$4,260,000 and $8,890,000, respectively. In addition, the Authority will provide funding of any 
operating shortfalls and development deficits of the Annual Contributions Contract ("ACC") units 
of the complex. 

The Authority (through its blended component unit "Halifax Development II, LLC") earned and 
collected a developer fee from Halifax II of $724,435 (all of which was earned in prior years). 

More information regarding the discrete component units are listed below: 

• Lakeside Village Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Lakeside") 
Lakeside Village Housing, LTD. , LLLP (the "Lakeside") was formed as a limited 
partnership under the laws of the State of Florida on March 24, 2004 for the purpose of 
constructing, owning and operating a low-income rental housing project. The project 
consists of a 103-unit senior housing project located in Daytona Beach, Florida. 

The partnership has received an allocation of low-income housing tax credits from the 
State of Florida. To qualify for the tax credits, the partnership must meet certain 
requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to support the 
allocation. Each unit in the project has qualified for and was allocated low-income housing 
credits pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42"), which regulates the 
use of the project as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. 
Each unit in the project must meet the provisions of these regulations during each of 
fifteen consecutive years in order to remain qualified to receive the credits. The credit 
allocation will be allowed annually in the amount of $1,080,000 for ten years if the project 
remains in compliance. As of December 31, 2019, the partnership has received all of the 
tax credits it was allocated. 

• Pine Haven Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Pine Haven") 
Pine Haven Housing, Ltd. , LLLP (the "Pine Haven") was formed as a limited partnership 
under the laws of the State of Florida on March 24, 2004 for the purpose of constructing, 
owning and operating a low-income rental housing project. The project consists of a 136-
unit project located in Daytona Beach, Florida. 

The partnership has received an allocation of low-income housing tax credits from the 
state of Florida. To qualify for the tax credits, the partnership must meet certain 
requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to support the 
allocation. Each unit in the project has qualified for and was allocated low-income housing 
credits pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42"), which regulates the 
use of the project as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. 
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Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

Each unit in the project must meet the provisions of these regulations during each of 
fifteen consecutive years in order to remain qualified to receive the credits. The credit 
allocation will be allowed annually in the amount of $1 ,000,000 for ten years if the project 
remains in compliance. As of December 31 , 2019, the partnership has received all of the 
tax credits it was allocated. 

• Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Halifax") 
The Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd. , LLLP ("Halifax") was formed as a limited liability 
limited partnership under the laws of the State of Florida on March 26, 2004 for the 
purpose of constructing, owning and operating a low-income rental housing project. The 
project consists of a 71-unit project located in Daytona Beach, Florida. 

The partnership has received an allocation of low-income housing tax credits from the 
State of Florida. To qualify for the tax credits, the partnership must meet certain 
requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to support the 
allocation. Each unit in the project has qualified for and was allocated low-income housing 
credits pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42"), which regulates the 
use of the project as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. 
Each unit in the project must meet the provisions of these regulations during each of 
fifteen consecutive years in order to remain qualified to receive the credits. The credit 
allocation will be allowed annually in the amount of $772, 196 for ten years if the project 
remains in compliance. 

• Villages at Halifax II LP ("Halifax II") 
Villages at Halifax II, LP ("Halifax II") was formed on November 28, 2011 as a limited 
partnership under the laws of the state of Florida for the purpose of acquiring, owning, 
and operating a low-income rental housing project (the "Project"). The Project consists of 
80 units located in Daytona Beach, Florida. 

The Partnership has been awarded allocation of low-income housing tax credits from the 
State of Florida. To qualify for the tax credits, the Partnership must meet certain 
requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to support the 
allocation. Each building of the Project has qualified for and was allocated low-income 
housing credits pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42") which 
regulates the use of the Project as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other 
requirements. Each building of the Project must meet the provisions of these regulations 
during each of 15 consecutive years in order to remain qualified to receive the credits. 
The credit allocation will be allowed annually in the amount of $1 ,259,100 for ten years if 
the Project remains in compliance. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

The discrete component units are for-profit entities and as such are governed by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) standards, which differ from GASB. The most significant 
difference is FASB requires debt issuance costs to be capitalized and amortized (and offset 
against the related debt), while the GASB considers debt issuance costs to be period expenses 
and expensed as incurred. Separately issued financial statements for the year ended December 
31, 2019 can be obtained by contacting the Authority . 

Government-wide and fund financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements report information about the reporting government as 
a whole excluding fiduciary activities. The statements distinguish between governmental and 
business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities rely to a 
significant extent on user fees and charges for support. 

Governments use fund accounting, whereby funds are organized into three major categories: 
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set 
of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures/expenses. For financial reporting purposes, the Authority reports all of its 
operations as a single business activity in a single enterprise fund. Therefore, the government
wide and the fund financial statements are the same. 

Enterprise funds are proprietary funds. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and 
expenses from nonoperating items. Operating activities generally arise from providing services in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal activity. The operating revenues of the Authority 
consist primarily of rental charges to tenants and operating grants from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") and include, to a lesser extent, certain operating 
amounts of capital grants that offset operating expenses. 

Operating expenses for the Authority include administrative, tenant services, utilities, 
maintenance, protective services, general, depreciation and housing assistance payments. All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses, except for capital contributions, which are presented separately. When restricted 
resources meet the criteria to be available for use and unrestricted resources are also available 
for use, it is the Authority's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted 
resources, as needed. 
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Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Measurement focus and basis of accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the various 
financial statements. The proprietary fund utilizes an economic resources measurement focus. 
The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, 
changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position and cash flows. All assets and 
liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary 
fund equity is classified as net position. Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are 
recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. The basis of accounting used is similar 
to businesses in the private sector, thus, this fund is maintained on the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded in the period 
incurred. 

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority considers its HUD grants associated with 
operations as operating revenue because these funds more closely represent revenues 
generated from operating activities rather than nonoperating activities. Grants from HUD that are 
associated with capital acquisition and improvements are considered capital contributions and 
are presented after nonoperating activity on the accompanying statement of revenues, expenses 
and changes in net position. 

Budgets 

Budgets are prepared on an annual basis for each major HUD program, approved by the Board, 
and are used as a management tool throughout the accounting cycle. Budgets are not legally 
adopted nor required for financial statement presentation. 

Summary of programs 

The accompanying basic financial statements include the activities of several housing programs 
of the Authority, most of which are subsidized by HUD. A summary of each significant program is 
provided below. 

Low-Rent Public Housing Programs 

The Low Rent Public Housing Programs include the following: asset management projects 
("AMPs"), which collect operating subsidy, Public Housing Capital Fund and other HUD related 
grants. 

The purpose of the public housing program is to provide decent and affordable housing to low
income families at reduced rents. The developments are owned, maintained and managed by the 
Authority. The developments/units are acquired, developed and modernized under HUD's 
Development and Public Housing Capital Fund programs. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Summary of programs (Continued) 

Low-Rent Public Housing Programs (Continued) 

Funding of the program's operations and development is provided by annual federal 
contributions or appropriations, operating subsidies and tenant rentals (determined as a 
percentage of family income, adjusted for family composition and other allowances). 

Central Office Cost Center 

The Central Office Cost Center ("COCC") is a business unit within the Authority that generates 
revenue through fee for service from other Authority programs and activities. 

Housing Assistance Payments Programs 

Housing Assistance Payments ("HAP") Programs utilize existing privately owned family rental 
housing units to provide decent and affordable housing to low-income families. The Housing 
Choice Voucher ("HCV") program is funded through federal housing assistance contributions 
from HUD for the difference between the approved landlord contract rent and the rent paid by the 
tenants. 

Assets, liabilities and net position 

a. Cash and cash equivalents 

For financial statement purposes, cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash in 
banks and highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

b. Receivables and amounts due from HUD 

Receivables consist of revenues earned and not yet received. Amounts due from HUD 
represent reimbursable expenses or grant subsidies earned that have not been collected as 
of June 30, 2020. For tenant receivables, the allowance for uncollectible amounts is based on 
periodic aging; for other receivables, the allowance is based on management's prior 
experience. 

c. Inventory 

Inventory, consisting principally of materials held for use or consumption, are valued at cost 
using the first in, first out method. Inventory is being presented in the financial statements net 
of an allowance for obsolescence of $1 ,900. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Assets, liabilities and net position (Continued) 

d. Capital assets 

The Authority's policy is to capitalize assets with an individual cost in excess of $1 ,000 and a 
useful life in excess of two years. The Authority capitalizes the costs of site acquisition and 
improvement, structures, equipment and direct development costs meeting the capitalization 
policy. Assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost 
is not available and contributed assets are valued at fair market value on the date 
contributed. 

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives, which range as follows: 

Buildings and improvements 
Land improvements 
Equipment 

e. Accrued compensated absences 

5-30 years 
15 years 

2-1 O years 

Full-time regular employees are granted leave benefits to specified maximums depending on 
tenure with the Authority. Generally, after ninety days of service, employees are entitled to all 
annual leave upon termination. Annual leave not taken by employees may be accumulated, 
not to exceed thirty working days or 240 hours. Sick leave may be accumulated up to ninety 
working days or 720 hours. Sick leave, up to a maximum of 200 hours, is paid out to 
employees upon termination with at least ten consecutive years of employment at the 
Authority. The estimated liability for vested leave benefits is expensed when earned by the 
employee and is reflected as a liability in the basic financial statements. 

f Eliminations 

For financial reporting purposes, certain amounts are internal and are therefore eliminated. 
The following have been eliminated from the financial statements: 

i.) lnterprogram 

In the normal course of operations, certain programs may pay for common costs or 
advance funds for operations that create interprogram receivables or payables. 
These interprogram receivables and payables normally offset and are eliminated for 
the presentation of the Authority as a whole. As of June 30, 2020, $212,131 was 
eliminated. 
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Assets. liabilities and net position (Continued) 

f Eliminations (Continued) 

ii.) Advancements and development receivables 

The Authority has accounts receivable in the amount of $872,718 that is due from its 
blended component units. The Authority has advanced $549, 186 to Daytona Beach 
Housing Development Corporation for affordable housing purposes and has 
$323,532 receivable from the General Partner entities (see Note 1 "Reporting 
Entity"). This amount consists of partnership fees due and amounts that will be 
repaid based on cash flow requirements of the developments. For financial reporting 
purposes $872,718 has been eliminated in both accounts receivable and current 
liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

iii.) Internal rent charges 

The Authority internally charges rent to programs within the Authority. For financial 
reporting purposes $38,112 of internal rent charges have been eliminated for the 
year ended June 30, 2020. 

iv.) Fee for service 

The Authority's Central Office Cost Center internally charges fees to the AMPs of the 
Authority. These charges include management fees, bookkeeping fees, asset 
management fees, and other fees. For financial reporting purposes $1 ,217,624 of fee 
for service charges have been eliminated for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

g. Net position 

In accordance with GASB No. 65, total equity as of June 30, 2020, is classified into three 
components of net position: 

Net investment in capital assets 

This category consists of capital assets (including restricted capital assets), net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding balances of bonds, 
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction 
and improvements of those assets. 
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Assets, liabilities and net position (Continued) 

g. Net position (Continued) 

Restricted net position 

This category consists of restricted assets and deferred outflows of resources offset by 
related liabilities and deferred inflows of resources restricted in their use by (1) external 
groups such as grantors, creditors or laws and regulations of other governments; or (2) 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

The Authority: The statement of net position of the Authority reports $31 ,085,540 of 
restricted net position, which consists of the following: 

Notes receivable (See Note 4) 
Accrued interest receivable (See Note 4) 
Accounts receivable - restricted 
Cash restrictions: 

HAP reserves (See Note 11 b) 
Hope VI endowment fund 
Hope VI program income earned 
Homeownership funds 
Nlodernization and development 

Total restricted net position 

$ 26,151,538 
776,583 
18,645 

173,936 
697,705 

1,492,221 
427,064 

1,347,848 
$ 31 ,085,540 

The Discrete Component Units: The statement of net position of the Discrete 
Component Unit reports $2,469,596 of restricted net position which consists of the 
following: 

Replacement reserves 
Real estate and tax escrows 
Operating deficit reserves 
Other reserves 
Total restricted net position 

Unrestricted net position 

$ 62,970 
347,304 

1,502,956 
556,366 

$ 2,469,596 

This category includes all of the remaining components of net position that do not meet 
the definition of the other two components. 
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Income taxes 

The Authority is a governmental entity and is exempt from federal and state income taxes. 
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the financial statements. 

The Authority's blended component units have adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting 
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 740, Income Taxes, which clarifies 
the accounting and disclosure requirements for uncertainty in tax positions. It requires a two
step approach to evaluate tax positions and determine if they should be recognized in the 
financial statements. The two-step approach involves recognizing any tax positions that are 
"more likely than not" to occur and then measuring those positions to determine if they are 
recognizable in the financial statements. Management regularly reviews and analyzes all tax 
positions and has determined no aggressive tax positions have been taken. 

The component units paid no federal and state income taxes for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
The Authority's component units open audit periods are 2017 through 2020. 

Impairment of long-lived assets 

Long-lived assets are evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The carrying amount of a 
long-lived asset is not considered recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash 
flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. An impairment loss, if 
any, is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its 
fair value. Management has determined that long-lived assets were not impaired as of June 30, 
2020. 

NOTE 2: Deposits 

As of June 30, 2020, the Authority's cash consists of deposits with carrying values of 
$13,097,673. 

In accordance with GASB No. 40, the Authority's exposure to deposit and investment risk is 
disclosed as follows: 
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NOTE 2: Deposits (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. The Authority's policy to limit its exposure to declines in fair 
values of its investment portfolio is to only invest in HUD allowed investments and to monitor 
investments. As of June 30, 2020, the Authority's interest rate risk is minimal since they do not 
have investments. 

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not 
fulfill its obligations. It is the Authority's policy to follow the HUD regulations by only having direct 
investments and investments through mutual funds to direct obligations, guaranteed obligations, 
or obligations of the agencies of the United States of America. As of June 30, 2020, the Authority 
did not have investments, and therefore was not exposed to credit risk. 

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
Authority's deposits may not be returned. The Authority does have a deposit policy for custodial 
credit risk, which requires collateral to be held in the Authority's name by its agent or by the 
bank's trust department. The Authority's deposits are insured by the Federal Depository 
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. Deposits greater than the insurance coverage are 
secured by qualified public depositories pledging securities with the State Treasurer in such 
amounts required by the Florida Security for Public Deposits Act. In the event of a default or 
insolvency of a qualified public depositor, the State Treasurer will implement procedures for 
payment of losses according to the validated claims of the Authority pursuant to Section 280.08, 
Florida Statutes. Financial institutions must meet the criteria of being a Qualified Public 
Depository as described in the Florida Security for Public Deposits Act, under Chapter 280, 
Florida Statutes, before any deposits are made with those institutions. As of June 30, 2020, none 
of the Authority's total bank balance of $13,238,498 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

As of June 30, 2020, The Authority's restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of: 

HAP reserves 
Mainstream cash 
CARES Act funds 
Hope V1 endowment fund 
Hope V1 program income earned 
Modernization and development 
Family self sufficiency escrows - current 
Tenant security deposits 

Subtotal current 
Family self sufficiency escrows - noncurrent 
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$ 173,936 
39,136 

176,188 
697,705 

1,492,221 
1,774,911 

140,487 
4,494,584 

189,982 
$ 4,684,566 
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NOTE 2: Deposits (Continued) 

The discretely presented component unit's restricted cash and cash equivalents consists of the 
following: 

Replacement reserves 
Real estate and tax escrows 
Operating deficit reserves 
Other reserves 
Tenant security deposits 
Total restricted cash 

NOTE 3: Receivables, net 

As of June 30, 2020, receivables, net consist of: 

$ 62,970 
347,304 

1,502,956 
556,366 
145,659 

$ 2,615,255 

Total Net 

Due from other governments $ 
Fraud recovery receivable 
Tenant accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable - FEMA 
Miscellaneous receivables 

$ 

215,728 
19,750 

209,880 
52,593 

238,022 
735,973 

$ 3,994 
9,326 

158,256 
52,593 

238,022 
$ 462,191 

Due from other governments consists primarily of unreimbursed costs due from the City for 
administrative expenses related to the Neighborhood Stabilization Program grant. Due to delay 
of collection, the Authority has booked a full allowance of $211,734. Allowance for doubtful 
accounts for tenant receivables is estimated by management based on prior experience and the 
nature of the receivable at the end of the year. All other receivables are determined by 
management to be 100% collectible based on prior experience and the nature of the specific 
accounts. 
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NOTE 4: Notes receivable 

As provided by mixed finance agreements, notes receivable consists of construction loans made 
to the Discrete Component Units ("Partnerships") through Hope VI funding from HUD (See Note 
1 Page 12). The loans bear interest rates equal to the Applicable Federal Rate at the time of 
closing. For Halifax, the loan bears interest at 5.21 % and matures in September 2061. For 
Lakeside, the loan bears interest at 4.90% and matures in November 2061. For Pine Haven, the 
loan bears interest at 4.81 % and matures in April 2062. As of June 30, 2020, notes receivable 
consists of the following: 

Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd., LLLP 

Balance at 
July 1, 2019 

Principal $ 3,647,967 
142,153 Interest 

Subtotal 

Lakeside Village Housing, Ltd., LLLP 
Principal 
Interest 

Subtotal 

Pine Haven Housing, Ltd., LLLP 
Principal 
Interest 
Subtotal 

Total interest and notes receivable 

Reconciliation to the above: 

3,790,120 

6,677,760 
190,026 

6,867,786 

14,606,034 
408,057 

15,014,091 

$ 25,671 ,997 

Accrued interest receivable on the above - current 
Notes receivable from related parties - noncurrent 

Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Position: 
Accrued interest receivable on the above - current 
Misc interest receivable - current 

$ 

Additions 

190,059 
197,466 
387,525 

327,168 
336,480 
663,648 

702,550 
722,178 

1,424,728 

$ 2,475,901 

Accrued Interest Receivable on the Statement of Net Position 

Reductions 

$ 

(190,059) 
(190,059) 

(327,168) 
(327,168) 

(702,550) 
(702,550) 

$ (1 ,219,777) 

Balance at 
June 30, 2020 

$ 3,838,026 
149,560 

3,987,586 

7,004,928 
199,338 

7,204,266 

15,308,584 
427,685 

15,736,269 

$ 26,928,121 

$ 776,583 
26,151,538 

$ 26,928,121 

$ 776,583 

$ 776,583 

As provided by the mortgage note agreements, interest accrued on each of these loans is due 
annually. If the interest is not paid when due, it is capitalized into the loan. All payments are 
considered program income when collected. The additions to principal consist of interest 
capitalized into the notes in the amount of $1,219,777. Upon collection, the cash is deemed 
restricted, therefore the equity associated with the note and interest receivables are presented 
within restricted net position (see Note 1 Page 20). The notes are secured by an open-end 
leasehold mortgage and assignment of rents. 
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NOTE 5: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

Capital Assets. Net 

The capital assets (at cost) of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida at 
June 30, 2020 consisted of the following: 

Transfers & 

Balance at Reel ass- Balance at 

July 1, 2019 .Additions Deletions ifications June 30, 2020 

Nondepreciable Capital Assets : 
Land $ 4,744,545 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,744,545 

4 ,744,545 4,744,545 

Depreciable Capita l Assets: 
Buildings and impro-.ements 37,770,291 194,292 (39,222) 37,925,361 
Equipment - dwelling 270,11 1 1,783 (4,200) 36,442 304,136 
Equipment- administrati-.e 1,456,660 193,546 (4,438) 1,645,768 
Land impro-.ements 7,484,842 7,484,842 

46,981,904 389,621 (8,638) (2,780) 47,360,107 

Total Capital Assets 51 ,726,449 389,621 (8,638) (2,780) 52,104,652 

Accum ulated Depreciation: 
Bui ldings and impro-.ements (27,670,588) (1 ,155,205) (1) (28,825,794) 
Equipment (1,438,769) (78,242) 8,638 (1 ,508,373) 
Land impro-.ements (5,774,329) (314,142) (6,088,471) 

Accum ulated Depreciation (34,883,686) (1,547,589) 8 ,638 (1) (36,422,638) 

Total Capital Assets , net $ 16,842,763 $ (1,157,968) $ - $ (2,781) $ 15,682,014 

A summary of Capital Assets for the discretely presented component units at December 31, 2019 
is as follows: 

Transfers & 

Balance at Reclass- Balance at 

Jan 1, 2019 .Additions Deletions ifications Dec 31, 2020 

Nondepreciable Capital Assets: 
Land $ 988,325 $ - $ - $ - $ 988,325 

988,325 988,325 

Depreciable Capital Assets: 

Buildings and im pro-.em ents 48,306,802 48,306,802 

Furniture and equipment 320,845 320,845 

Land impro-.ements 6,132,658 6 ,132,658 

54,760,305 54,760,305 

Total Capital Assets 55,748,630 55,748,630 

Accumulated Depreciation (13,751,354) (1 ,594,471) (15,345,825) 

Total Capital Assets , net $ 41,997,276 $ (1 ,594,471) $ - $ - $ 40,402 ,805 

25 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 6: Other Assets 

Other assets of $399,571 for the discrete component units are composed of tax credit monitoring 
fees of $374,571 (net of accumulated amortization of $424,295) and other miscellaneous assets 
of $25,000. Tax credit monitoring fees are costs related to obtaining low-income housing tax 
credits and are being amortized over the 15-year mandatory compliance period. 

NOTE 7: Other Current Liabilities 

As of June 30, 2020, other current liabilities consist of the following: 

Payment in lieu of taxes 
Accrued salaries 
Other accruals 

Total other current liabilities 

NOTE 8: Noncurrent Liabilities 

$ 81,951 
46,887 

171,795 

$ 300,633 

A summary of changes in noncurrent liabilities for the Authority is as follows: 

Payable at Payable at DJe Within 

July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions June 30, 2020 One Year 

Corrpensated absences $ 119,094 $ 144,345 $ (151,660) $ 111,779 $ 70,971 

FSS escrow 202,978 (12,996) 189,982 

$ 322,072 $ 144,345 $ (164,656) $ 301,761 $ 70,971 

Non-Current 
Portion 

$ 40,808 

189,982 

$ 230,790 

A summary of noncurrent liabilities for the Discrete Component Units (as of December 31 , 2019) 
are as follows: 

Lakeside Pine Ha.en Halifax Halifax II Total 

HOPE VI Mortgage $4,260,000 $ 8,890,000 $2,165,000 $ $15,315,000 
HOPE VI Accrued Interest 2,765,426 6,466,781 1,720,062 10,952,269 

Total HOPE VI (Due to the Authority) 7,025,426 15,356,781 3,885,062 26,267,269 * 
Mortgage Payable 1,261 ,512 1,833,397 708,650 1,408,726 5,212,285 
Less Current Portion (45,123) (45,453) (29,721 ) (14,962) (135,259) 

Long Term Portion $8,241 ,815 $17,144,725 $ 4,563,991 $1,393,764 $31 ,344,295 

Mortgage Accrued Interest $ 7,857 $ 11,650 $ 4,482 $ $ 23,989 
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NOTE 8: Noncurrent Liabilities (Continued) 

* Due to the Authority (see Note 4). Amounts for the HOPE VI mortgage and accrued interest as 
shown above will not agree to the Authority amounts. As the interest is compounded, the 
Authority adds the interest to the principal (while the Discrete Component Units track the interest 
accrual separately). Also, the amounts will differ due to the different fiscal periods. 

The details for the above discrete component unit non-current liabilities are as follows: 

Lakeside Village Housing. Ltd .• LLLP {"Lakeside") 

• HOPE VI Mortgage and Accrued Interest - The partnership has a loan with the 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida ("DBHA"), an affiliate of the 
General Partner, in the amount of $4,260,000. Proceeds of the loan were financed by a 
HUD HOPE VI Implementation Grant to DBHA and are required to be used solely for 
costs incurred in connection with the construction and development of the project. The 
loan is secured by an open-end leasehold mortgage and assignment of rents. The 
terms of the loan provide for interest accrual at the highest long-term applicable federal 
rate in effect based on the outstanding balance of the loan at such date. The interest 
rate is 4. 90 percent. Interest only is payable annually on December 1 to the extent of 
Net Cash Flow, as defined. The loan matures November 15, 2061 at which time all 
unpaid interest and principal shall be due and payable in ful l. For the year ended 
December 31 , 2019, the partnership incurred interest of $326,994 and $2,765,426 
remains payable. The principal balance outstanding at December 31 , 2019 is 
$4,260,000. 

• Mortgage Payable - The partnership had a construction loan with PNC Bank, National 
Association, an affiliate of the Limited Partners, in an amount not to exceed $1 ,700,000. 
After certain conversion conditions were met, the construction loan converted to a 
permanent loan on December 15, 2008. During conversion the loan was extended for a 
term of 15 years and the interest rate is fixed at 6.96 percent, as defined. Monthly 
payments of principal and interest in the amount of $9,204 are required beginning 
February 1, 2009, with a final maturity date of January 1, 2024. Payments are based on 
a 35-year amortization schedule. During the year ended December 31 , 2019, the 
partnership incurred interest of $105,784, including amortization of debt issuance costs 
of $12,719, on the permanent loan. The principal balance outstanding on the 
permanent loan as of December 31 , 2019 is $1 ,261 ,512 ($1 ,310,896 principal less 
unamortized debt issuance costs of $49,384). The current portion is $45,123. The loan 
is secured by a mortgage security agreement and the partnership's assignments of 
leases and rents. 
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NOTE 8: Noncurrent Liabilities (Continued) 

Pine Haven Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Pine Haven") 

• HOPE VI Mortgage and Accrued Interest - The partnership has a loan with the 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida ("DBHA"), an affiliate of the 
General Partner, in the amount of $8,890,000. Proceeds of the loan were financed by a 
HUD HOPE VI Implementation Grant to DBHA and are required to be used solely for 
costs incurred in connection with the construction and development of the project. The 
loan is secured by an open-end leasehold mortgage and assignment of rents. The 
terms of the loan provide for interest accrual at the highest long-term applicable federal 
rate in effect based on the outstanding balance of the loan at such date. The interest 
rate is 4.81 %. Interest only is payable annually on December 1 to the extent of Net 
Cash Flow, as defined. The loan matures April 19, 2062 at which time all unpaid 
interest and principal shall be due and payable in full. During the year ended December 
31 , 2019, the partnership incurred interest of $702,140. As of December 31 , 2019, 
accrued interest of $6,466,781 remains payable. The principal balance outstanding at 
December 31 , 2019 is $8,890,000. 

• Mortgage Payable - The partnership had a construction loan with PNC Bank, National 
Association in an amount not to exceed $2,271 ,000. The terms of the loan provide for 
monthly payments of interest only payable in arrears at a rate per annum equal to the 
Prime Rate plus one-quarter of one percent. After certain conversion conditions were 
met, the construction loan converted to a permanent loan. Conversion occurred on 
August 19, 2009 at which time the permanent loan amount was reduced to $2,202,000. 
The loan was extended for a term of 15 years with a final maturity of May 1, 2024 and 
the interest rate is a fixed rate of 7.07 percent, as defined. Monthly payments of 
principal and interest in the amount of $14,754 are required. Payments are based on a 
30-year amortization schedule. During the year ended December 31 , 2019, the 
partnership incurred interest of $157,107 (including amortization of debt issuance costs 
of $18,675), of which $11 ,650 is payable at December 31 2019. The principal balance 
outstanding on the permanent loan as of December 31 , 2019 is $1,833,397 ($1 ,913,548 
principal less unamortized debt issuance costs of $80,151). The current portion is 
$45,453. 
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NOTE 8: Noncurrent Liabilities (Continued) 

Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd., LLLP ("Halifax") 

• HOPE VI Mortgage and Accrued Interest - The partnership has a loan with the 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach ("DBHA"), an affiliate of the General 
Partner, in an amount of $2,165,000. Proceeds of the loan were financed by a HUD 
HOPE VI Implementation Grant to DBHA and are required to be used solely for costs 
incurred in connection with the construction and development of the project. The terms 
of the HOPE VI loan provide for interest accrual at the highest long-term applicable 
federal rate in effect based on the outstanding balance of the loan at such date. Based 
upon the terms of the agreement the interest rate is 5.21 %. The loan matures on 
September 28, 2061 at which time all unpaid interest and principal shall be due and 
payable in full. For the year ended December 31 , 2019, the partnership incurred interest 
costs of $192,362, all of which was expensed and $1 ,720,062 remains payable. The 
principal balance outstanding at December 31, 2019 is $2,165,000. 

• Mortgage Payable - The partnership had a construction loan note with PNC Bank, 
National Association, an affiliate of the Limited Partners, in amounts not to exceed 
$950,000. After certain conversion conditions were met, the construction loan converted 
to a permanent loan. Conversion occurred on May 31, 2008. The loan was extended for 
a term of 15 years to May 31, 2023 and the interest rate is a fixed rate of 6.88 percent, 
as defined. Monthly payments of principal and interest in the amount of $6,244 are 
required. Payments are based upon a 30-year amortization schedule. During the year 
ended December 31, 2019, the partnership incurred interest costs on the permanent 
loan of $62,650, including amortization of debt issuance costs of $9,318. As of 
December 31 , 2019, $4,482 remains payable. The principal balance outstanding on the 
permanent loan as of December 31, 2019 is $708,650 ($756,475 principal less 
unamortized debt issuance costs of $47,825). The current portion is $29,721 . The 
permanent loan is secured by a mortgage security agreement. 

Villages at Halifax II LP ("Halifax II") 

• Mortgage Payable - The Partnership has a mortgage with First Housing Development 
Corporation of Florida, in an original amount of $3,200,000 which was to be used during 
the construction of the project. During the period ended December 31 , 2018, 
$1 ,700,000 of the loan was repaid and the remaining $1,500,000 converted to a 
permanent loan. The terms of the loan provide for monthly payments of principal and 
interest in the amount of $8,055. The first mortgage loan will mature on February 17, 
2033. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $85,842, including 
amortization of debt issuance of $4,665. The principal balance outstanding on the loan 
as of December 31, 2019 is $1,408,726 ($1,467,490 principal less unamortized debt 
issuance costs of $58,764). The current portion is $14,962. The permanent loan is 
secured by a mortgage security agreement. 
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NOTE 9: Schedule of Changes in Net Position 

Net Investment in 
Capital Assets 

Restricted 
Net Position 

Balance, beginning of year 
Decrease in net position 
Changes in restricted net position 

$ 16,842 ,763 $ 29,860,093 $ 

1,225,447 

Changes in net investment in capital assets (1,160,749) 

Unrestricted 
Net Position 

8,106,650 
601 ,691 

(1,225,447) 
1,160,749 

8,643,643 Balance, endofyear $ 15,682 ,014 $ 31 ,085,540 $ 
========= 

NOTE 10: Pension Plan 

Total 

$ 54,809,506 
601 ,691 

$ 55,411 ,1 97 

The Authority provides pension benefits for all of its fu ll time regular employees through a defined 
contribution plan, which is administered by Mutual of America. In a defined contribution plan, 
benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees 
hired before July 1, 2007 were eligible for the plan after completion of six months of service and 
employees hired on or after that date and 21 years or older are eligible after completion of one 
year of service. The plan requires that the employee contribute between 5.5% and 10% of their 
annual salary. The employer will contribute 7.5% of the employee's base salary each month for 
employees hired before July 1, 2007 and 5.5% if hired on or after that date. Employer 
contributions are fully vested after five years of services. Pension expense for the year ended 
June 30, 2020 was $52,440. 

NOTE 11: Risk Management 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damages to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. As part 
of the Authority's risk management program, the Authority participates in a risk retention group to 
cover designated exposures and potential loss situations. The group is not retrospectively rated 
and the Authority is not directly liable for any other participants' claims if the group becomes 
insolvent. There were no significant reductions of insurance coverage from prior years and 
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three years. 
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NOTE 12: Commitments and Contingencies 

a. Legal 

In the normal course of operations, the Authority may be party to various pending or threatened 
legal actions. As of the date of this report, management is not aware of legal matters that would 
have a materially adverse effect on the Authority's financial position. 

b. Grants and contracts 

The Authority participates in various federally-assisted grant programs that are subject to review 
and audit by the grantor agencies. Entitlement to these resources are generally conditional upon 
compliance with the terms and conditions of grant agreements and applicable federal 
regulations, including the expenditure of resources for allowable purposes. Any disallowance 
resulting from a federal audit may become a liability of the Authority. As of the date of this report, 
management is not aware of any such examinations. 

In accordance with HUD regulations, the amount of current year program subsidy received in 
excess of associated qualifying expenses of the Housing Choice Voucher program is presented 
as net program income or loss with the cumulative excess funding being reflected in restricted 
net position in the basic financial statements. As of June 30, 2020, the Authority had unspent 
cumulative excess funding of $173,936 which is presented as restricted net position. 

c. Funds awarded 

The Authority receives funding from HUD through the Public Housing Capital Fund Programs to 
help subsidize the cost of project repairs, improvements, certain operating costs and loans to tax 
credit projects. Unspent awarded amounts as of June 30, 2020 amounted to $3,364,982 for the 
Capital Fund Program and $629,133 for the Replacement Housing Program. 

NOTE 13: Concentrations 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, approximately 81 % of revenues and 22% of receivables 
reflected in the basic financial statements are from HUD. 

The Authority operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the Authority are 
subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies, including, but not limited to HUD. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations 
are subject to change by an act of Congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. 
Such changes may occur with little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related costs and 
the additional administrative burden to comply with the changes. In addition, any excess reserves 
may reduce future funding levels and possibly be subject to recapture. 
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NOTE 14: Financial Data Schedule 

As required by HUD, the Authority prepares its financial data schedule in accordance with HUD 
requirements in a prescribed format which differs from the presentation of the basic financial 
statements. The schedule's format presents certain operating items as nonoperating such as 
depreciation expense and housing assistance payments. In addition, the schedule's format 
includes nonoperating items such as investment revenue, HUD capital grants revenue, interest 
expense, and gains and losses on the disposal of fixed assets. Furthermore, the schedule 
reflects tenant revenue and bad debt expense separately. 

NOTE 15: Leasing Activities 

a. Public Housing 

The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units to low-income residents. The rents under the 
leases are determined generally by the resident's income as adjusted for eligible deductions 
regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for a flat rent. Leases may be cancelled by 
the lessee at any time or renewed every year. The Authority may cancel the leases only for 
cause. Revenues associated with these leases are recorded in the accompanying financial 
statements and related schedules within tenant revenue. Primarily all of the capital assets of 
the Authority are for these leasing activities except for certain administrative offices and 
equipment. 

b. Office space 

The Authority is a lessor of a significant amount of office space in their administration 
buildings. The Authority receives rent from commercial tenants, a blended component unit 
and the HCV program in the amounts of $69,422, $7,560 and $30,552, respectively. The rent 
received from the blended component unit and the HCV program is eliminated for financial 
statement purposes (see Note 1 Page 19). 

c. Ground lease 

a. Halifax 

On September 28, 2006, the Authority entered into an amended and restated 
ground lease agreement whereby the Authority is the Landlord and the Villages at 
Halifax Housing Ltd., LLLP is the tenant. The lease is associated with the 
redevelopment of the Authority's site formerly known as Halifax Park, and is for a 
duration of 65 years, for one dollar a year, which commenced on March 24, 2004. 
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c. Ground lease (Continued) 

b. Lakeside 

June 30, 2020 

On November 15, 2006, the Authority entered into an amended and restated ground 
lease agreement whereby the Authority is the Landlord and Lakeside Village 
Housing Ltd. , LLLP is the tenant. The lease is associated with the redevelopment of 
the Authority's site formerly known as Martin Luther King, Jr. Apartments and the 
surrounding area, and is for a duration of 65 years, for one dollar a year, which 
commenced on March 24, 2004. 

c. Pine Haven 

On April 19, 2007, the Authority entered into an amended and restated ground 
lease agreement whereby the Authority is the Landlord and Pine Haven Housing 
Ltd., LLLP is the tenant. The lease is associated with the redevelopment of the 
Authority's site formerly known as Bethune Village and the surrounding area, and is 
for a duration of 65 years, for one dollar a year, which commenced on March 24, 
2004. 

NOTE 16: Infrastructure agreements 

The Authority has entered into an agreement with the City of Daytona Beach, Florida (the "City") 
to improve the final plat of each of the projects associated with the Partnerships (see Note 1 
Page 12). As stipulated in the agreement, all capital contributions from the City in the amounts of 
$284,590 for Halifax, $600,000 for Lakeside, and $1,000,000 for Pine Haven have been received 
by the Authority. The unspent and available cash balance of $58,055 has been designated by 
HUD for modernization and development, and is included in restricted net position of the 
Authority as of June 30, 2020. 

NOTE 17: Partnership activity 

During this fiscal year, the Authority and the Partnerships engaged in several transactions that 
are reflected in these basic financial statements. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Authority 
recognized $1 ,256,123 of interest income on the mortgage note from the Partnerships, of which 
$1 ,219,777 was capitalized into the principal balance of the notes (See Note 4). At June 30, 
2020, the Authority's receivables from the Partnerships are $26,151 ,538 for the construction loan 
and $776,583 for interest. 
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NOTE 18: Subsequent events 

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available 
to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events 
that provide evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in 
the accompanying financial statements. Subsequent events, which provide evidence about 
conditions that existed after the balance sheet date, require disclosure in the accompanying 
notes. Management evaluated the activity of the Authority through March 19, 2021 and 
concluded that nothing occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date that would require 
disclosure in the Notes to the Financial Statements, except for the following: 

• In December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) 
originated in Wuhan, China and has since spread to other countries, including the 
U.S. On March 11 , 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as 
a pandemic. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the U.S. have declared a state of 
emergency. It is anticipated that these impacts will continue for some time. The 
pandemic impacts the Authority's operations. These impacts include disruptions or 
restrictions on employees' ability to work or the tenant's ability to pay the required 
monthly rent. Operating functions impacted include intake, recertifications and 
maintenance. Changes to the operating environment may increase operating costs. 
Additional impacts may include the ability of tenants to continue making rental 
payments as a result of job loss or other pandemic related issues. The future effects 
of these issues are unknown. 

• In 2018, the Authority successfully applied for HUD's Rental Assistance 
Demonstration (RAD) to convert all public housing units, with the exception of the 
public housing units embedded in the tax credit property. HUD recognizes two 
AMPs, one is known as the Maley/Windsor, the other is Caroline Village, which 
represents the family properties. 

The Authority was authorized to receive a $20,000,000 bond allocation in the capacity 
of a conduit bond issuer. The allocation was returned to the state in November in 
order to provide additional engagement for the board with the Bond Attorney. A new 
allocation will be applied for in 2021 for the Windsor Maley. The developer is 
suggesting that the bond allocation for the family projects be applied for directly with 
the State of Florida. 

RAD activity incudes substantial rehabilitation of 625 public housing units and an 
estimated 55 new construction units. The units will be managed by a third party. A 
Master Development Agreement was executed with BGC Advantage, after 
procurement was completed in accordance with HUD regulations. The agreement 
represents a 50/50 arrangement. The HACDB instrumentality represents the non
profit in the structure. Applications for tax credits as well as private loan funds wi ll be 
considered as a financing plan is completed. 
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NOTE 19: Condensed blended component unit information 

Condensed component unit information for the Authority's blended component units as listed in 
Note 1 (Page 11) is presented below. Four of the blended component units had no activity as of 
June 30, 2020. 

Slatem!l•! Qf Net PositiQO 

Daytona Beach 
Housing Lakeside Villages at 

Development Village Halifax Pine Haven 
Coreoration Partners Inc. Partners Inc. Partners, Inc. 

Assets 
Current assets $ 1,997,597 $ 103,832 $ 64,440 $ 137,764 

Capital assets, net 2.758 

Total assets $ 2 000.355 s 103 832 $ 64 440 $ 137 764 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities $ 580,294 $ 59,287 $ 46,186 $ 106,513 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilit ies 580 294 59 287 46 186 106513 

Net position 
Net investment in capital assets 2 ,758 
Restricted 1.995,167 59,147 19,755 93,079 

Unrestricted (577,864) (1 4 ,602) (1,501) (61,828) 

Total net position 1 420 061 44 545 18 254 31.251 

Total liabilities and net position $ 2,000,355 $ 103 832 $ 64 440 $ 137 764 

Qom!e•sed S!a!~me•! Qf Bev!;lnues l;igl,tnses i!•d Qhang!;ls i• t:l!:lt Pgsi!ioo 

Operating revenues: 
Management fees 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating revenues 

Operating e xpense s: 
Administrative 
Utilities 
Maintenance 
General 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues and (expenses) 

Interest income • restricted 
Change in net position 

Beginning net position (restated) 
Ending net position 

Net cash used in: 
Operating activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
Beginning cash 
Ending cash 

Daytona Beach 
Housing 

Development 
Coreoration 

$ 63,544 

63.544 

209,345 
7,232 

17,794 
17,265 

896 
252 532 

(188,988) 

2 986 
(186,002) 

1 606 063 
$ 1 420 061 

Lakeside 
Village 

Partners Inc. 

$ 

$ 

750 

750 

(750) 

(750) 

45 295 
44 545 

Villages at 
Halifax 

Partners. Inc. 

$ 

750 

750 

$ 

(7 50) 

(750) 

19 004 
18 254 

Qondeosed S!a!ernent of Qash FIQws 

Daytona Beach 
Housing Lakeside Villages at 

Development Village Halifax 
Core oration Partners. Inc. Partners Inc. 

$ (247,372! $ $ 

(247,372) 1 

2 242 539 59 146 19.754 
$ 1 995 167 s 59 147 $ 19,755 

35 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Pine Haven 
Partners. Inc. 

750 

750 

(750) 

(750) 

32,001 
31.251 

Pine Haven 
Partners Inc. 

53017 
53.017 
40.062 

$ 93,079 

Villages at 
Halifax 

Partners II LLC 

$ 22,778 

$ 22,778 

$ 

22,778 

22 778 
$ 22 778 

Villages at 
Halifax 

Partners 11, LLC 

$ 

$ 

10 

10 

(10) 

(10) 

22 788 
22 778 

Villages at 
Halifax 

Partners II, LLC 

$ (1 2) 
(12) 

22.790 
$ 22.778 

Total Blended 
Component 

Units 

$ 2,326,411 
2.758 

$ 2,329 169 

$ 792,280 

792 280 

2,758 
2.189,926 
(655.795) 

1,536,889 
$ 2,329,169 

Total Blended 
Component 

Units 

$ 63,544 

63.544 

211,605 
7,232 

17,794 
17,265 

896 
254 792 

(191 ,248) 

2,986 
(188,262) 

1 725,151 
$ 1,536.889 

Total Blended 
Component 

Units 

s (1 94.365) 
(194,365) 

2 ,384,291 
$ 2 ,189,926 
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NOTE 20: Financial Statement Information - Discrete Component Units 

The combining state of net position for the discretely presented component units as of December 31 , 
2019 is as follows: 

Lakeside 
Village Pine Haven Villages at 

Housing, Lid., Housing, Lid., Halifax, Lid , 

LLLP LLLP LLLP 

ASSETS AND DEFERED OUTR.OW OF RESOURCES 

Current Assets: 
Cash $ 17,947 s 201 ,851 $ 8,758 

Restricted Reserves 855,560 661 ,654 423,251 

Tenant Security Deposits 33,527 46,976 23,300 

Miscellaneous Receivable 224 

Tenant Receivables 8,449 6 ,651 6,299 

Prepaid Expense 8 4 80 3 123 1 635 

Total Current Assets 923,963 920,479 463,243 

Fixed Assets: 
Land 

Building/Improvements 12,707,182 16,916,598 7,596,433 

Furniture/Equipment 

Land Improvements 1,728,270 2 ,104,851 1,687,098 

Accumulated Depreciation (4,883,026) (6 015,791 l (3,393,759) 

Net Fixed Assets 9,552,426 13,005,658 5,889,772 

other Assets: 

Other As sets 8,584 2 ,389 13,059 

Tax Credit rll'onitoring 34 387 44 359 23105 

Total Other Assets 42 971 46 748 36 164 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $10,519,360 $13,972,885 $6,389,179 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Property Management Fee 

Due to Related Parties 

Accrued lnteres t Payable 
Tenant Security Deposits 

Unearned Revenue 

Currrent Portion Long Term Debt 

Accrued Expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 

rll'ortgage Payable 
Accrued Interest HOPE VI 

Deferred Revenue • Long Term 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position: 
Net lm.estment In Capital Assets 

Restricted Net Position 
Unrestricted Net Position 

Total Net Position 

$ 20,251 

5,858 

7,857 

33,527 

6,404 
45,123 

38,908 

157,928 

5,476,389 

2,765,426 

8241815 

8 ,399,743 

4 ,030,914 

855,560 

(2 ,766,857) 
2,119,617 

Total Liabilities , Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position $10,519,360 
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$ 19,432 $ 17,662 

7,696 3,050 

11 ,650 4 ,482 

46,976 23,300 

19,570 3 ,805 

45,453 29,721 

110,051 120 ,340 

260,828 202,360 

10,677,944 2,843,929 

6,466,781 1,720,062 

17144 725 4 ,563,991 

17,405,553 4,766,351 

2 ,282,261 3 ,016,122 

661 ,654 423,251 

(6,376,583) (1,816,545) 

(3 ,432,668) 1,622,828 

$13 ,972,885 $6,389,179 

Villages at 
Halifax II LP Total 

$ 341,115 $ 569,671 
529,131 2,469,596 

41,856 145,659 

224 

5,385 26,784 
1 837 15 075 

919,324 3,227,009 

988,325 988,325 

11 ,086,589 48,306,802 

320,845 320,845 
6 12,439 6,132,658 

(1,053,249) (15,345,825) 
11 ,954,949 40,402,805 

968 25,000 
272 720 374 571 

273 688 399 571 

$13,1 47 ,961 $44,029,385 

$ 8,369 $ 65,71 4 

2,531 19,135 

48,704 48,704 
23,989 

41 ,856 145,659 

9,052 38,831 
14,962 135,259 

1,661 270 960 

127,1 35 748,251 

1,393,764 20,392,026 

10,952,269 
67 ,344 67 344 

1 461 108 31411 .639 

1,588 ,243 32,159,890 

10,546 ,223 19,875 ,520 

529,131 2,469 ,596 
484 364 (10,475 ,621) 

11,559,718 11 ,869,495 

$ 13,147 ,961 $44,029,385 



NOTE 20: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

Financial Statement Information - Discrete Component Units (Continued) 

The combining statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net position for the discretely 
presented component units for the year ended December 31, 2019 is as follows: 

Lakeside 
Village Pine Haven Villages at 

Housing, ltd , Housing, ltd., Halifax, ltd., Villages at 

LLLP LLLP LLLP Halifax II LP Total 

Operating Revenues: 
Tenant Rental Revenue (Net) $ 829,705 $ 1,166,625 $ 478,923 $ 616,745 $ 3,091 ,998 

Other Operating Revenues 38 448 34 277 13 936 13 022 99 683 

Total Operating Revenues 868,153 1,200,902 492,859 629,767 3,191 ,681 

Operating Expenses: 
Administration 195,931 252,877 138,540 160,395 747,743 

Utilities 237,004 215,008 79,197 102,430 633,639 

Ordinary Maintenance 288,382 271 ,660 157,590 95,827 813,459 

General Expenses 130,696 142,094 57,781 103,434 434,005 

Depreciation 406,398 531 ,199 275,725 381 ,149 1,594,471 

Amortization 11 460 11 570 8 402 21 825 53 257 

Total Operating Expenses 1,269,871 1,424,408 717,235 865,060 4,276,574 

Operating Loss (401 ,718) (223,506) (224,376) (235,293) {1,084,893) 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses): 

Interest income 4,213 2,849 3,368 9 10,439 

Interest Expense (432,778) (859,247) (255,012) (85,842) {1 ,632,879) 

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) (428,565) (856,398) (251 ,644) (85,833) ( 1,622,440) 

Net Loss (830,283) (1 ,079,904) (476,020) (321,126) (2,707,333) 

Contributions (Distributions) from/to Partners: (38,501) (38,501) 

Change in Net Position (830,283) (1 ,079,904) (476,020) (359,627) {2,745,834) 

Net Pos ition, Beginning of Year 2,949,900 (2,352,764) 2,098,848 11,919,345 14,615,329 

Net Position, End of Year $ 2119617 $ (3 432,668) $ 1 622 828 $11559718 $ 11 869,495 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Statement and Certification of Actual Capital Fund Program Costs - Completed 

June 30, 2020 

Annual Contributions Contract 

1. The capital fund program costs are as follows: 

FL29P007501-16 

Funds approved 
Funds expended 

$ 865,973 $ 

Excess (deficiency) of funds approved 

Funds advanced 
Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) of funds advanced 

$ 

$ 

$ 

865,973 

$ 

865,973 $ 
865,973 

$ 

TOTAL 

865,973 
865,973 

865,973 
865,973 

2. Costs incurred during the current audit period $ 17,938 =$======1=7=,9=38= 

3. All costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment. 

4. The Actual Modernization Cost Certificates, submitted to HUD, are in agreement with the Authority's records. 

See auditor's report. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Statement of Capital Fund Program Costs - Uncompleted 

June 30, 2020 

Annual Contributions Contract 

1. The capital fund (CFP) program costs are as follows: 

FL29P00 FL29P00 FL29P00 FL29P00 FL29R00 
7501-17 7501-18 7501-19 7501-20 7502-14 

Funds approved $ 916,947 $ 1,418,563 $ 1,592,073 $ 1,536,290 $ 418,629 

Funds expended 903,940 876,537 318,414 379,222 

Excess ( deficiency) 
of funds approved $ 13,007 $ 542,026 $ 1,273,659 $ 1,536,290 $ 39 407 

Funds advanced $ 892,984 $ 620,430 $ 318,414 $ $ 379,222 

Funds expended 903,940 876,537 318,414 379,222 

Excess (deficiency) 
of funds advanced $ (10,956) $ (256,107) $ $ $ 

2. Costs incurred during 
the current audit period $ 424,277 $ 876 537 $ 318,414 $ $ 

See auditor's reporl. 
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FL29R00 FL29R00 
7502-15 7502-16 TOTAL 

$ 452,910 $ 136,816 $ 6,472,228 
2,478,113 

$ 452,910 $ 136,816 $ 3,994,115 

$ $ $ 2,211 ,050 
2478,113 

$ $ $ (267,063) 

$ $ $ 1,619,228 
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Certified Public Accountants 

13137 - 66th Street, Largo, FL 33773 

Phone: (727) 344-1040 Fax: (727) 533-8483 

www.bartoncpas.com 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and the 
aggregate discretely presented component units of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
("Authority") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 
19, 2021 

Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of "Lakeside Village 
Housing, Ltd.", "Pine Haven Housing, Ltd., LLLP", "Villages at Halifax Housing, Ltd., LLLP" and "Villages at Halifax 
II LP" (four discretely presented component units collectively referred to as the "Discrete Component Units"), as 
described in our report on the Authority's financial statements. This report does not include the results of the other 
auditors' testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on 
separately by those auditors. The financial statements of the Discrete Component Units were not audited in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of the Authority in a separate letter dated March 
19, 2021. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 

l];,7i:i•: "ri,f 
Barton, Gonzalez &~yf?, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 
March 19, 2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida's (the "Authority")'s compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Authority's major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal 
awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority's major federal programs based on 
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; 
and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with 
the types of compliance requirements .referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. 
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority's compliance. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Housing Voucher Cluster 

As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, the Authority did not comply with 
requirements regarding the Housing Voucher Cluster (CFDA 14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers and CFDA 
14.879 Mainstream Vouchers), as described in finding number 2020-001 for Eligibility and 2020-002 for Special Tests 
and Provisions. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Authority to comply with the 
requirements applicable to that program. 

Qualified Opinion on Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the Authority 
complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on the Housing Voucher Cluster for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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Other Matters 

The Authority's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
corrective action plan. The Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered the Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to 
be material weaknesses. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis . A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs as items 2020-001 and 2020-002 to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

The Authority's response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying corrective action plan. The Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

B~ •~•111;l4, 
Certified Public Accountants 
March 19, 2021 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Section I -

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

June 30, 2020 

Summary of Auditor's Results: 

Financial Statements 

Type of report issued on the financial statements: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal controls over major program: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Type of report issued on the compliance for major programs: 

Housing Voucher Cluster 
14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 
14.879 Mainstream Vouchers 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)? 

Identification of major programs: Housing Voucher Cluster 

Unmodified 

No 

None Reported 

No 

Yes 

No 

Qualified 
Qualified 

Yes 

14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 
14.879 Mainstream Vouchers 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: 

Did the Authority qualify as a low-risk auditee? 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings: 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

June 30, 2020 

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings: 

2020-001 Eligibility: Tenant Files 
Section 8 Housing Voucher Cluster (Section 8): 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Mainstream Vouchers - CFDA Number 14.879 

Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 
Repeat Finding from June 30, 2019 (Finding 2019-001 and originally reported in 2017 as Finding 2017-
001) 

Condition: Out of a total tenant population of approximately 1300 vouchers, 40 files were selected for 
testing, but stopped testing after 22 files after it was determined this wou ld be a repeat finding. Exceptions 
were noted as follows: 

• 1 tenant file had incomplete 214 affidavits. 
• 7 tenant files had Form 9886 issues. 6 files had missing forms and 1 had a missing signature for 

the other adult. 
• 9 tenant files had income errors. 4 files had missing support and 5 files had discrepancies 

between support and what was on the 50058 form. 
• 3 tenant files had 50058 Form issues. 1 file had an incorrect bedroom size, 1 file had incorrect 

type coding, and 1 file had incorrect date of birth. 
• 3 tenant files had utility allowance errors. 1 file had an incorrect amount and 2 fi les were missing 

the utility allowance sheet confirming amounts on Form 50058. 
• 8 tenant files had HAP contract errors. 5 files were missing the landlord signature and 3 files did 

not have an updated HAP contract with the new landlord business name. 
• 6 tenant files had lease agreement errors. 5 files were missing signed lease agreements and 1 file 

did not have an updated lease agreement with the new landlord business name. 
• 1 tenant file had a missing EIV 

In addition, we also noted as part of new admissions testing (10 files tested out of approximately 93 new 
admissions) the following: 

• 6 tenant files did not have a copy of the signed HAP contract 
• 4 tenant files where there was no evidence of criminal background checks being performed on the 

tenant prior to the tenant's admission into the Section 8 program. 
• 1 tenant file where a criminal background check was performed, but the background check revealed a 

criminal history. There was no documentation in the file to determine if the applicant was eligible to be 
enrolled in the program due to the criminal history and as such the applicant may not have been 
eligible. 

• 1 tenant file where the tenant was issued the wrong bedroom voucher size based on the fami ly size of 
the tenant. 

Criteria: 24 CFR 982.516 requires internal controls to be in place to ensure compliance with HUD 
requirements, as well as complete and accurate tenant files. In addition, the Authority's Administrative Plan 
also requires following proper procedures for determination of HAP and documentation in the tenant files. 

Questioned Costs: None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

June 30, 2020 

2020-001 Eligibility: Tenant Files (Continued) 

Effect The Authority is not in compliance with all of the HUD requirements regarding eligibility and tenant 
recertification, which could result in incorrect total tenant payments for rent and HAP payments to 
landlords. 

Cause: Procedures to ensure compliance with all of the HUD requirements were not being carefully 
followed. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should correct the deficiencies noted in the tested files and 
utilize an ongoing quality control review process on the entire tenant population to ensure proper 
compliance with the requirements related to tenant eligibility. Ongoing staff training and timely 
management reviews should be utilized to ensure staff is aware of acceptable procedures. In addition, the 
Authority should review staffing levels, skill sets and case load. 

Views of Responsible Officials of the Auditee: The Authority agrees with the finding and has taken 
corrective action. See the "Action Taken" on the Corrective Action Plan. 

2020-002 Special Tests and Provisions: Waiting List 
Section 8 Housing Voucher Cluster (Section 8): 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Mainstream Vouchers - CFDA Number 14.879 

Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 

Condition: It appears the waiting list was not maintained properly. The local residency preference was 
implemented, but the Yardi software was not assigning applicants the local preference and as such applicants 
are not ranked properly on the waiting list and as such applicants may be selected out of order. This was a 
software issue that is being corrected. 

Criteria: Applicants on the waiting list must be kept in the proper order based on application date and/or 
approved preferences. The Authority is required to admit tenants based on the waiting list in accordance 
with HUD requirements and the Authorities policies. The Authority must have written policies in its HCV 
administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list and Authority documentation must show 
that the PHA follows these policies when selecting applicants for admission from the waiting list. Al l proper 
documentation must be kept in the tenant file. 
Questioned Costs: None. 

Effect: The Authority is not in compliance with applicable HUD regulations and admission policies. 

Cause: Procedures to ensure compliance with all of the HUD requirements were not being carefully 
followed. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should review procedures and increase training to employees 
and reviewers to ensure that the Authority is in compliance with HUD rules for waiting list maintenance and 
have the software corrected to assure the local residency preference is included. 

Views of Responsible Officials of the Auditee: The Authority agrees with the finding and has taken 
corrective action. See the "Action Taken" on the Corrective Action Plan. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

June 30, 2020 

The prior audit report for the year ended June 30, 2019 contained the following finding: 

Finding 
~ 
2019-001 Eligibility: Tenant Files 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 
Repeat Finding from June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017 (Findings 2018-001 and 2017-001) 

Condition: Out of a total tenant population of approximately 1300 vouchers, 40 files were selected for 
testing, but stopped testing after 20 files after it was determined this would be a repeat finding. Exceptions 
were noted as follows: 

• 1 tenant files did not have Form 214 affidavit for dependents 
• 3 tenant files had an incomplete 214 affidavit for dependents 
• 1 tenant files had Form 9886 missing 
• 1 tenant file missing application 
• 1 tenant file missing income support 
• 3 tenant files with utility allowance errors 
• 1 tenant file with incorrect address on 50058 
• 1 tenant file missing HAP contract 
• 3 tenant files where there was no documentation of rent reasonableness being performed 
• 5 tenant files missing annual inspection forms 
• 1 tenant file missing lead base paint form 
• 2 tenant files missing signed lease agreements 
• 1 tenant file missing EIV form 
• 1 tenant file where the voucher bedroom size was reported incorrectly on the Form 50058 

In addition, we also noted as part of new admissions testing (21 files tested out of approximately 204 new 
admissions) the following: 

• 5 tenant files where the HAP contract was missing 
• 2 tenant files where the HAP contract was signed 3-6 months after the tenant's move-in date. 
• 1 tenant file where the HAP contract was not signed by the Authority 
• 2 tenant files where there was no documentation of rent reasonableness being performed 
• 1 tenant with an incomplete 214 form. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should correct the deficiencies noted in the tested files and 
utilize an ongoing quality control review process on the entire tenant population to ensure proper 
compliance with the requirements related to tenant eligibility. Ongoing staff training and timely 
management reviews should be utilized to ensure staff is aware of acceptable procedures. In addition, the 
Authority should review staffing levels, skill sets and case load. 

Current Year Status: Not cleared - see Finding 2020-001 . 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

June 30, 2020 

2019-002 Special Tests and Provisions: Housing Quality Standard (HQS) Failed Inspections 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 
Repeat Finding from June 30, 2018 (Finding 2018-002) 

Condition: In testing 13 failed HQS inspections (out of a population of approximately 130), the following 
instances of noncompliance were noted: 

• 1 tenant file noted where there was no support and no indication if the unit passed re- inspection. 
• 2 tenant files where abatement of HAP payment was not done timely. 1 of the files had a life 

threating deficiency that was not corrected within 24 hours. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should assure failed HOS inspections are properly documented 
on the inspection report, and done within the required time frame or are properly abated. If the Authority 
doesn't perform the inspection within the required time frame and doesn't abate the HAP payment, the 
Authority should document the reason in order to determine if it was reasonable. Also, the Authority 
should assure that all critical repairs for life threatening deficiencies are completed within 24 hours. 

Current Year Status: The finding has been corrected and will not be repeated. 

2019-003 Special Tests and Provisions: New Admissions and Waiting List 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 

Condition: In testing 21 new admissions (out of a population of 204), we noted the following: 
• 3 tenant files did not have any documentation of when the tenants were selected from the Section 

8 waiting list to be issued a voucher. Therefore, we are unable to test whether or not the tenant 
was admitted properly to the Section 8 program. 

• 2 tenant files where the criminal background checks were not performed on the tenant prior to the 
tenant's admission. 

• 1 tenant file where the tenant was issued the wrong bedroom voucher size based on the family 
size of the tenant. 

• 1 tenant file where the request of tenancy addendum was signed 1 month after the voucher 
expiration date. 

• 2 tenant files where the tenant did not sign and date the request of tenancy addendum. 
• 1 tenant file where either the initial passed inspection never occurred or the initial passed 

inspection forms have been misplaced. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should review procedures and increase training to employees 
and reviewers to ensure that the Authority is in compliance with HUD rules for new admissions and waiting 
list maintenance. In addition, the Authority should implement a review procedure to make sure that all 
tenants are admitted in the proper order with proper supporting documentation. 

Current Year Status: Not cleared - see Finding 2020-001. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Corrective Action Plan 

June 30, 2020 

The following is the corrective action planned by the Authority regarding the current finding: 

Finding 
~ 
2020-001 Eligibility: Tenant Files 

Section 8 Housing Voucher Cluster (Section 8): 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Mainstream Vouchers - CFDA Number 14.879 

Material Weakness in Internal Control, Material Noncompliance 
Repeat Finding from June 30, 2019 (Finding 2019-001 and originally reported in 2017 as Finding 2017-
001) 

Condition: Out of a total tenant population of approximately 1300 vouchers, 40 files were selected for 
testing , but stopped testing after 22 files after it was determined this would be a repeat finding. Exceptions 
were noted as follows: 

• 1 tenant file had incomplete 214 affidavits. 
• 7 tenant files had Form 9886 issues. 6 files had missing forms and 1 had a missing signature for the 

other adult. 
• 9 tenant files had income errors. 4 files had missing support and 5 files had discrepancies between 

support and what was on the 50058 form. 
• 3 tenant files had 50058 Form issues. 1 file had an incorrect bedroom size, 1 file had incorrect type 

coding, and 1 file had incorrect date of birth. 
• 3 tenant files had utility allowance errors. 1 file had an incorrect amount and 2 files were missing the 

utility allowance sheet confirming amounts on Form 50058. 
• 8 tenant files had HAP contract errors. 5 files were missing the landlord signature and 3 files did not 

have an updated HAP contract with the new landlord business name. 
• 6 tenant files had lease agreement errors. 5 files were missing signed lease agreements and 1 file did 

not have an updated lease agreement with the new landlord business name. 
• 1 tenant file had a missing EIV 

In addition, we also noted as part of new admissions testing 10 files tested out of approximately 93 new 
admissions) the following: 

• 6 tenant files did not have a copy of the signed HAP contract 
• 4 tenant files where there was no evidence of criminal background checks being performed on the 

tenant prior to the tenant's admission into the Section 8 program. 
• 1 tenant file where a criminal background check was performed, but the background check revealed a 

criminal history. There was no documentation in the file to determine if the applicant was eligible to be 
enrolled in the program due to the criminal history and as such the applicant may not have been 
eligible. 

• 1 tenant file where the tenant was issued the wrong bedroom voucher size based on the family size of 
the tenant. 

49 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Corrective Action Plan 

June 30, 2020 

2020-001 Eligibility: Tenant Files (Continued) 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should correct the deficiencies noted in the tested files and 
utilize an ongoing quality control review process on the entire tenant population to ensure proper 
compliance with the requirements related to tenant eligibility. Ongoing staff training and timely 
management reviews should be utilized to ensure staff is aware of acceptable procedures. In addition, the 
Authority should review staffing levels, skill sets and case load. 

Action Taken: HACDB hired a staff person to support the corrections to and purging of files in August 
2020. To date data from 2010 through 2017 has been purged. File management and purging had not 
been carried out by the department in the past. Three hundred eighty-seven files have been purged, with 
corrections to 2018 files processed. The number of necessary document management issues is 
massive. As a result, an additional clerk position was posted as well as an additional administrative staff 
in the HCV department. The five-part file folders were incorporated and do provide for better file 
management. While the department is aggressively reviewing current work and is in no way pleased with 
the findings, the historical data weighs heavily on outcomes. A significant number of the issues cited have 
to do with work performed in 2018/2019. Twenty-two of a possible 1300 files represents 1.69% of the 
departments file work. The outstanding data in the file review have all been corrected. It is anticipated 
that the department will have the opportunity to complete review and correction of a more significant 
number of files this fiscal year. 

It should be noted that HACDB like the rest of the nation was significantly impacted during the COVID 
crisis. In March 2020 the department began reviewing and implementing numerous waivers related to 
COVID. The offices were closed for a full month during the Governors stay at home orders. Every effort 
was made to maintain customer service which included processing of 186 rent adjustments during the 
period March-June for participants impacted by COVID. HUD ultimately provided additional HAP of 
$900k+ to HCV to cover what would have resulted as a short fall . The department spent significant time 
and resources in preparing a safe work space and managing HUD CARES activities for the department. 
Several staff have been impacted personally by COVID. It is assumed that some of these issues result 
from the total revamping of the management of HCV business in a manner that limited personal contact 
and forced virtual or mail communication. The department has established a computer center in the 
building for those HCV participants who do not have access to computers, incorporated Adobe E Sign and 
other software to support the program while the pandemic management progresses. 

50 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Daytona Beach, Florida 

Corrective Action Plan 

June 30, 2020 

2020-002 Special Tests and Provisions: Waiting List 
Section 8 Housing Voucher Cluster (Section 8): 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program - CFDA Number 14.871 
Mainstream Vouchers - CFDA Number 14.879 

Condition: It appears the waiting list was not maintained properly. The local residency preference was 
implemented, but the Yardi software was not assigning applicants the local preference and as such applicants 
are not ranked properly on the waiting list and as such applicants may be selected out of order. This was a 
software issue that is being corrected. 

Auditor's Recommendation: The Authority should review procedures and increase training to employees 
and reviewers to ensure that the Authority is in compliance with HUD rules for waiting list maintenance and 
have the software corrected to assure the local residency preference is included. 

Action Taken: The department has reviewed this matter with Yardi, a correction to the preference points 
was made. All applicants on the waitlist were contacted during the fiscal year 2019-2020 until the list was 
exhausted. 

Effective Date: March 19, 2021 

Contact Information 

Terril Bates, Executive Director/CEO 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
211 N. Ridgewood Avenue, Suite 300 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 
(386) 253-5653 
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Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
Daytona Beach, Florida 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 

U. S. Department of HUD 

Public Housing: 

Public and Indian Housing Program 

Public Housing Capital Fund Program 

Resident Opportunities and Supportive 
Services 

Family Self-Sufficiency Program 

Housing Voucher Cluster: 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

Mainstream Vouchers 

Total 

* 

.. 

.. 
• 

* 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14.850 

14.872 

14.870 

14.896 

+ 14.871 

+ 14.879 

$ 

$ 

Program or 
Award 

Amount 

3,472,875 

7,338,201 

69,637 

110,820 

9 ,928,579 

73,668 

20,993,780 

Disbursements 
or 

Expenditures 

$ 3,472,875 

1,637,166 

69,637 

110,820 

9,928,579 

73,668 

$ 15,292,745 

This schedule includes the federal grant activity of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
and is presented on the full accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance (Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards). Therefore, some 
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of 
the basic financial statements. The Authority has not elected to use the 10% deminimis cost rate. 

In accordance with HUD regulations, HUD considers the Annual Budget Authority for the Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher program ("HCV") to be an expenditure for the purposes of this schedule. Therefore, the amount in th is 
schedule is the total amount received directly from HUD and not the total expenditures paid by the Authority. 

During fiscal year June 30, 2020, the Authority received CARES Act fundng and expended $62,886 in the Public and Indian 

Housing Program (CFDA 14.850) and $4,002 in the Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (CFDA 14.871). 

• Type A Program 
•• Type B Program 
+ Major Program 

See auditor's report. 
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r---t--+--+--+--+--+-• Barton, 
Gonzalez 
& Myers, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 

March 19, 2021 

Terril Bates, Executive Director/CEO and Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida 
211 N. Ridgewood Avenue, Suite 300 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 

Dear Ms. Bates and Board of Commissioners: 

13137 - 66th Street, Largo, FL 33773 

Phone: (727) 344-1040 Fax: (727) 533-8483 

www.bartoncpas.com 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, 
Florida for the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing 
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of certain matters that are an opportunity for strengthening internal controls 
and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated March 19, 2021 , on the financial statements of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed these 
comments and suggestions with various Authority personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss it in further detail at your 
convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our 
comments are summarized as follows: 

MC2020-001 Section 8 Admin Plan 
HUD requires the Authority establish and adopt written policies for admission of tenants. We noted during our testing the 
Authority allows the use of preferences in ranking and maintaining the waiting list. However, it doesn't appear the HGV 
Administrative Plan reflects the actual points assigned for each preference listed in the Administrative Plan. The local 
residency preference does not have any preference points listed on the Administrative plan (and should reflect 99 points) 
We recommend the Authority update the Section 8 Administrative Plan to reflect the actual points assigned for each 
preference list in the policy. 

MC2020-002 Bank Reconciliations 
We noted that bank reconciliations for certain bank accounts were either not prepared or could not be located. A bank 
reconciliation is the process of matching the balances in an entity's accounting records for a cash account to the 
corresponding information on a bank statement. The goal of this process is to ascertain the differences between the two, 
and to book changes to the accounting records as appropriate. Therefore, if a bank reconciliation is not prepared, it is 
unknown if the cash balances on the entity's general ledger are accurate. We highly recommend that bank reconciliations 
are performed monthly and bank balances reconciled to the general ledger balances. 

MC2020-003 Public Housing FSS Escrows 
We noted that the amount of cash recorded for Public Housing FSS escrows did not agree to the liability recorded for 
those deposits and as such, we adjusted the liability and cash to agree to the correct tenant escrow amounts. The 
amount of the FSS liability to the tenant should agree to the amounts recorded in the general ledger (for both the cash 
and liability recorded) and should be reconciled each month. 
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MC2020-004 Public Housing Tenant Receivables 
We noted that tenant receivables as of June 30, 2020 were very large in comparison to other years. This was most likely 
due to the pandemic as some tenants stopped paying their rents. However, we noted that the Authority did not evaluate if 
the year-end receivables were collectable and did not adjust the allowance for uncollectable receivables. We discussed 
with the Authority and adjusted the allowance for uncollectable receivables to a more reasonable amount. We 
recommend the Authority regularly monitor the collectability of receivables and adjust the allowance for uncollectable 
receivables as necessary. 

MC2020-005 Approval of Journal Entries 
It was noted the Finance Director would review Journals Entries prepared by staff but no official sign off was documented 
supporting the review procedure. The review and approval of journal entries is a control that helps to insure that financial 
information in the journals accurately reflect the activity and that journal entry postings are charged to the appropriate 
accounts. Each journal entry should be reviewed by someone other than the preparer to assure effective internal control. 
As such, we recommend the Authority document the review over journal entry preparation. 

MC2020-006 Budget 
The Authority prepares its budget by program. The use of a budget is an excellent control procedure in monitoring 
expenditures. We compared the budget to actual results and noted there was a significant variance for maintenance 
expenses. We recommend the Authority continually monitor its actual costs and compare to budgeted and formerly 
amend the budget when significant unbudgeted expenditures occur. 

No other conditions came to our attention that should be disclosed. It appears that management makes every effort to 
ensure that financial data is reliable and that the Authority's assets are safeguarded against fraud and abuse. We wish to 
thank the CEO and her staff for their support and assistance during the audit. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Commissioners, others within the 
Authority , and the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

!:!!::a:!:d>P: fll;i4. 
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Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach (FL007) 

Daytona Beach, FL 
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fi scal Year End: 06/30/2020 
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Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach (FL007) 
Daytona Beach. FL 

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit 
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Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach (FL007) 
Daytona Beach, FL 

Entity Wide Revenue and E1epense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit 

Project Total 

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2020 

: T \ 14.896PIHFamily 
i6 1 Component Un1tt5 2 Componfflt Unl't; Sclf-Sufficl90ey 
' -CMcretety ! -B~ ! Program 

Pritsen-ted I 

1SV5inets Ac.,.,._ 80ttww Ftoenli 
Program 1 

14871 Hov,ir,g 14870Resident i 14PHCPubk 
Choice Vouchefs Opportunity and j Housiog CARES 

SupporUve S• r\llc.si Ai:ct Funding 

' 

14.HCC HCV 

CAAESAet 

'""""" 
j 14.679 Maiostrnm 
' Vouchers 

cocc Sub1otal ELIM To~ 

j 10300 N-1TMantR.rita1R.....nue St .708.3-48 53.068.517 S100,299 S•,sn,164 $4,877.164 

j 70400 Tenant Revenue -Olher $101,709 $23.481 1-----i----~-----+------i- $125,190 s12S:;·90 
j 70500 Total T..--an1 Revenue Sl.810,057 S-3.091.998 SO SO $100,299 SO SO SO $0 $0 $0 SO $5,002,JS<f $0 $5,002,35-4 

J 70000 HUD PHA Operating Grants $4,790, 188 0 $110,820 S9.924,577 $69,637 $62.888 $4,002 $73.668 $15.035.na $15.035,778 

r:10010 Capital Grants $256.967 0 $256,967 $256,967 

70710 Mana~nt Fee O -----,-----+-----+---- $985,499 $965,499 -$965,499 $0 

70720 ~ H t Management Fee •m••·-•-··· 0 $76,200 $76,200 •$76,200 SO 

70730 Book Keeptl\g Fee O $155.925 $155.925 -5155.925 SO 

70740 Front Lin. SttVICe Fee 

70750 o~, Fees o $15.450 $15.450 $15,450 

70700 Total FH Revenue O $1,233.074 $1,233.074 -.$1,217,6'24 $15,450 

fioeco ~ r ~ment Grant$ $6,000 

i 71100 lnvestmenl Income • Unrntucted S51,6TT 

r-:11200 ~~-~t~~sl klcofT\O $1,256, 123 

[ 71300 Proeeects from Oispcnlllorl of Assets I-I.ad for Sale 

S6JXlO 

$62.116 

$1 ,256.123 

$6.000 

$62,116 

$1.256.123 

) 71310 CostofSlleofAss.eis 

! 71400 Fraud Reeov«y $12.028 $12,028 $12,028 

j 7150:J Other Revenue $27,324 .. ..,..,,.,.,.., _____ 44 $3,996 $194,472 -·-··--· ...... $113,704 $502,723 -S38,112 $464,611 

! 71600 Ga.norlosson SM ofC..,rta!Assots ----~ 72000 lnveslment Income Res1tieted 

f 70000 Total F!:V"o"eOUe 

0 

S8.140.659 $3.202.120 

S2.966 

$66,530 S110.B20 $104,295 10 s10.131.on $69,637 $62.886 $4.002 $73.668 $1.404.455 $22,114.413 

., ... 
SZJ.370.149 ----~736 

j 91100 Admnl$trauv; ~i;..; $264,607 $241,844 $102.315 ~- ---«~s-------- ,234~23--;; $264,607 $48,366 $609,245 $1.602,357 
--- .... ! ............ _____ 
$1,002,357 

$31 ,083 139 $39,480 $4,500 j $6.218 .., ,, ... .,, $81,281 $81,281 

$753,858 '"" $55.102 ( 

$J09,05S $63,544 $6. 168 $168,096 •- --- -- - · - -- ---

!91310 Book-keeping Fee - - ! $55.102 O j $100,822 

$315,22'2 

............ ~ ......... ,u . ., -$1 ~----~----~---~----~----~---
$1,300.721 ~ .... -.$985,499 

$155.924 ·$155,925 

$2; ~ 
S87.657 i $36, ---~.--

$151,861 155 

, -·--- - ---.--·,·· - ---· $36,473 $12,248 $28.098 $1,179 $63.278 $16,234 $162,262 $407,429 $407,429 

$55,690 $24,239 51.155 $4,480 $93,523 $1,961 $132,630 $465.739 ·$38, 112 $427,627 

$407,429 
=----t·---$465.739 ; ·$38, 112 

~ ! ____ $162,262 

$1,961 $132,630 

$46,731 58_· ___ 

$7,, 
-----t·-·--

58.963 $1.806 $962 S35.6TT $94. 139 $94.139 

----.,-_832 $959 $70 $212 $943 j $10,016 $10,016 

$94. 139 

$10,016 
,--------

S35.6TT 

$943 

$3,886 

$1~414,785 $7 

$45.239 51.994 St42 54,480 s1•, 1a1 S69,m S69.922 

$747,743 $211,605 $106.193 $18,019 SO $671,116 $67.504 SO $0 SO $953.995 $4.190,960 •Sl.179,536 $3,011.424 

i --~ 
$67.504 so $0 $0 $953.995 

t°92000 AsW Management Fee •'"' U6200 $76,200 

! 92100 Tenant SeMees • Salar1es 

' 922()0 Relocation Costs 

r92aoo·i~b-;M S•nefit Corltnbutions . Tenant Sefvices ........ f 
[ 92400 Tenant Setvices • Other _________ $8,764 0 $4.002 

j 92500 Total Tenant Servien 58.764 SO _ ·,-- -

S6"2.886 $4,002 ..,....,_..,.,.._ 

$62.886 [ $4.002 $0 
·-·-··--·-··,·-·--· 

S-40.652 ~ 
540.652 $120,306 

rro1oowa~ $220,320 $3~1 $13,739 $408.767 

93200 Electncity $248.768 $1,952 $43.423 $348,840 

i 93300 Gas $8,502 $1 3.758 

! 93400 Fuel 
f'93500-la-,,..--------
j 9·3600 ·s~ 5349.502 S306.096 ....... St .375 $6,636 .-~. ~-., .. VVU, <JJU 

--····- .. 

!4 445 SS&ROAA 

j 93700 Employ .. e.ner.t Contribu:ions • UtMbes · 

j 93800 Other Utlhues EKP6"1se 

$827,092 

$102.430 

$633,639 57,232 $0 $12.281 $0 $0 10 

~-
. 93000 Total Vt.bes $0 10 $0 

-• $102,430 

$61 ,607 . 
~ ---· 

$0 

i 
94100 Ordtnillfy Ma~t1Nnce and OperatJOn~ • labor $385,778 $186.057 $.t,200 $578,035 

--~-~-318 
$533,727 i $17,794 $173 

57.323 

$13,128 

~O~a;;:;;~---;;r.d- 0~---;tiOr\$ • Mat•rn•ts and Other - - --.----5532,861 

t°94~·c;;dlnary M.a1nte,nanca arid Opa1>at,ons Contract. ····t $1,064.355 $64.872 ., .. $17,947 S621,469 $621 ,499 

$205.166 $1,899,983 $ 1.899.983 
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Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach (FL007) 
Daytona Beach, FL 

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit 

P1ojeetTotal 

i 04sco employee Benefit Contribution$ · o,onary M~tenaoc• $96~&:)2 

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2020 

; 
! _( [ 14696PIHFamly 
16 1 Component um:6_2 Componen1 Unrt; Seif-Sufficiency 
! · . DiseretMy · • BIMM<f ! Program 

PreHntied 

$28,357 

1 61JS11nt1$$ 

Aeli-.it.H 
8 01her Fed«al 

Pr~.iml 
14 871 

H . 14 870 Resident 14.PHC Public 

! Choice v:C~1 s:::,"Z~es H~t:u~~ES 
; 

14.HCC HCV 

CARES Act 

'""""" 
i 1' 879 Ma.Mtream [ 

Vouchers · 
cocc ·- ELIM Total 

$126,959 $126,959 

j 94000 Total Maintenance S2,081.616 $813,459 $17,794 $173 $24,651 so $64,812 S768 so ,o $0 1223, 113 $3,226.446 '° 
! 95100 Protective SffVICH • Labor 

$3,226.446 ; 

! 
f 95200 Proteetiw Services • Other Contract Costs $171,677 

[ 95300···p,oieetive s,Men • Other 
$17,677 $189.3$4 $169,354 

j 95500 Employee &tnefit Contnbutloos • Proteclive SeMces 

i 95000 Total Protective Serv1eea s,11.sn '° '° so so '° '° '° $0 so 50 $17,677 $189,354 '° $189,3S4 

96110 Property IJWJrance $196,719 $251,662 ;......-------<---------< $9,524 $12,233 $470,138 $470,138 

96120 Liability lnsuranc:• $29,366 0 $6,298 $15,844 $51,508 $51,508 

96130 Workmen's Compensalion 519,953 S.S.536 53,385 s2,201 $140 $6,790 sns $19,312 $59,093 S59,093 

96140 AllOthef ll'lsurance $8.370 SO S49 $589 $12,094 S21,102 S21,102 

96100 Total insurance Pr•r'l'IIUl'n$ $254,408 S258,198 $3,385 $2,201 $9,713 $0 Sl3,088 $1 ,365 SO $0 $0 $59.483 S601.841 SO $601,841 

\ 96200 Other General ~Mn $963,973 $26,951 $2,510 $2.253 $3,184 $16,288 SSS.131 $1,073,288 . $1,073,288 ' 

96210 Compensated Absences $45,282 o 111_370 $21,073 $66,620 S144.3"5 $144.345 

96300 Payments in lieu of Taxes S79,791 $137,738 $6,504 S3.243 

[96400 Baddebl•Tenan1Rents S70.198 $11,118 $1 ,491 SS.372 

j 96500 Bad~• Mor1gages 

s221.21s ~ ... _ .. _sn1.216 

. ----~ $91,179 ! $91, 179 
~ -~-

j 96600 Bad ct.bt • Other . ··- ... ·- ···-·-· -......... ; ,._,,. __ ....... ~. ----~----
\ 96800 Se11eranc. E.x?em• 
j 96000 Total Other General Expenses 

[ 96710 lnteres1 of Mortg;1g,t (or Boods) Payable 

96720 lntetesl Ol'I Noles Payable {Shon. and long Term) 

96730 Amottazation of Bond iuue Cost-s 

96700 Total lnttHHI ExpeMe and Amoro:ation Coat 

i 96900 Total 0P4""ating E~ei l .... _, .. , 

! 97000 Excess of Operaong Revenue 011et Operating Exp&nses 

~ 97100 Extraordinary Maintenaoc:• 

) 97200 Cnualty loHn • Nor,.(;r,apitakled 

[ 97300 Housing Assistance Payme,its 
· ···---··-···"'----
i 97350 HAP Portability-In 

$1,159,244 

$0 

SS,993,786 

$2,146,873 

$ 16,779 

$175,807 $13,580 

f $1,632,879 
t"-

$53,257 : 

S1,686, 136 j 50 

r 
$4,314,982 $253,896 

·$1.112,862 j ·$187,366 

[ 97400 Depteciation E~se $1,485,564 $1,594.471 $896 

j 97500 F~vd LOHM 

! 97SOO Capital 01.ltlays - Govemrnental Funds 

f 97700 Debt Puncipal Payment • Go.....-nmerital Fl.IMS 

i 97800 Oweling Unrt:s Rent Expeme 

j 90CXXJ Total Expenses 

10010 Ope,,-ating lran5fer tn 

10020 ~ating transf., O ut 

, 10030 Opsr;rting Tra~fors from/to Prllnary Governmen1 

r i004Q 0peJaq TraMfrm from/to Component UM 

i 10050 Proceeds from Note-s, loan1 and Bonds 

) 10060 ?roe.eds lrcm P,opsrty Sa.'es 

; 10070 ElrtrilOfdna,y Items. Net ~rJloss 

i 10080 s~...i lt~ms (Net G'""'-on> 

$7,496,129 $5,909,453 

$ 1,388.841 0 

j 10091 ll'ltef Pro,ecl Excess Cash T,ansfef In ·"~··"-•· .... · .. -··· ----+-----~-----. 
j 10092 lnte, Pro,e,cl Excffs Cash TrN!,t;I., Ou! 

r',0093 Transfers between P,ogram and PrOjK t • In 

[ 10094 f an5fers between Projec! and Program • Out 

L~~~OO Total O!Mr ftn.ilnc,ng Sour~s (Uses) '° $0 

$254,792 

'° 

$2,253 $11,179 ,o 

'° so 50 

$110.820 $75,843 $0 

$0 $28,452 $0 

; 

$51,383 

$110.820 $127,226 so 

l 

,o $0 $0 

59 

$45 ,731 

50 

$798,809 

$9,332,268 

SB.915,840 

$158,262 

,o 

$9,872.911 

so 

so so $0 '° 

'° $0 $0 '° 
$69,637 S62,886 $4,002 50 

$0 '° so $73,668 

$73,668 

$69.637 $62,886 $4,002 S73,668 

$127,994 $1,536.088 

so 

$1,484,521 

•$80,066 

$1.632,879 

$53,257 

$ 1,686.136 

$ 13,169,182 

Sl0,200.967 

$9,006,287 

$158,262 

$9,746 $3,142,060 

S1,494,2G7 $25,475,791 

$1 .388.a.41 

-$1.388.841 

' . ' ... 
---+------;• 

so so ,o 
'° 10 '° 

$0 $1,536,088 

$1 ,632,87'9 

~ --~! ... 

'° $1,686, 136 

,$1,255,736 $11,913.4'6 

'° s,o.200.961 1 

S158 2G2 ···-- ; 

-$1 ,255,736 $24.220.055 

-$1,388,841 $0 

$1 ,388,841 so 

$0 $0 



Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach (FL007) 
Daytona Beach, FL 

Ent ity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit 

P,0,1ect Totat 

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2020 

l : .1 14.896 PIH Family 
is , ComponeotUrwt16.2CompcnitntUM i Selr-SllffielfflCy 
' · . Dikretety ; • Blend&d ' 

Piesent&d ~~·--- Program 

18usn,us 
Acbvitles 

8 Other federal ,,,,.,..,., l4 871 Hwsing ~=~ H~:;~s 
ChOICe Vouchers . Supportr.oe SefVic.n Act Fi..nding 

14 HCC HCV 
CARES Act 

'""""" 

! 
14 879 M:unstteam ' 

Vouchers cocc SootOl>I ELIM Total 

; 
$644.530 -$2,707,333 -s,e -s,as.m .so -s22.931 so S2S8,166 w so so '° ..SS9.e12 -s2.1os,642 so -s2.,05J342 - ' 

j 11020 Requred Arw....a1 Debt P,11'1(:,~ Payment. 
r •••••-M•m•-•••• • 

; 11030 Beg,,-,nmg Equity 

j 11040 Pr101 PttriodAd)l,1$tme-nts. Equity T~s.ler-s and Couec:tionofErrors 

j 11050 Changet. in Componsated ~enc• Batanc1 

\ 11060 Changes. 1n Coo~t LQbity Babnt• 

111070 Ct\angn in Unrecognized Pttn$t0n T~itJon L1.abifty 

) 11080 CMf19et. in Special Tffll\/Sitvei--a!'lt• Bentfitf Liability 

! 11090 Changes 111 Alow.tnce !Of Doubtfu Accounts -~ Rents 

f 11100 C~nmAlr;iwanc•i;;~btf\AAci;:-~5.0the, 

so 
$48,143,887 

so 

$88,688 so so so 
so s1.ns.1s1 so $2,787,051 

$14,576.828 

so $0 so so $0 so so $88,688 $88,688 
$986,773 $158,039 so so so so $1 ,008.805 $54,809.506 $54,809,506 

so $14,576,828 I ; .,n,_, !;14 <;76,828 

j 11170 Admims~tive Fee Equity 
--------- ------+-----+------,e-----+---- ----il "·-·"·----;------;--$-24~2,_269 __ -;------f-· ----.+----- +-----'---- $242,269 $242,269 

j 11180 Housing Alsi5bnce Payments Equrty 

r-~·::: ~~7.u:::~ leased 
j 11270 Eia::u s Cinh 

f 1 USt0 ~ncl Pur,h.lsH 

( 11620 BUIiding Pur<:hnes 

j 11630 Furniture & Equipment. Owelllng Puri;:ha&n 

j 11640 Furnrtur• & Equrpmenl • Administrawe Pur<:hases 

] 1-1650 L111u hold lmpr~ ~c-ha----;~ 

f 11660 lnf1ntJucture Pur'<:ha!.ea 

[ 13s10· cFFP Debt~ P:lyMt~ 
! 13901 Replacement Housng FaelOf Funds 

9348 

8964 

$6.926,638 

,o 
so 

$41,005 

$88,812 

S\ 27.150 

so 
so 
so 

,ooo 
950 

1116 

1116 

60 

$ 173,936 ,,.-., s, 73.9367 s 173 ,;ni:,; 

Ul344 

13978 

720 

,,o 
0 28528 

0 25118 

$6,926,638 

so so 
so so 
so $41,005 

S102.036 $190,848 

SO j $127,150 
-so-~:--s-o 

so . $0 
-.--,o 

-----~----~---~---- ~-----'---'-'°'-- !~ -···-··l 

26528 i 

25118 i 
$6.926.638 

so 
so 

$41,005 

5190,646 

$127,150 

so 


